&

YR T Sk w1 31 U™ 2008 I e & SHER qo-uF
BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2008

(000 F BT = T R)

(000s omitted)

Yot ST A ST 31.3.2008 # ffe  31.3.2007 @t fufa
. & IER (I1] 9¥)  * R (fusen ad)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2008 As on 31.3.2007
No. (current year) (previous year)
%, Rs. ¥, Rs.
s
Capital 1 631.47,04 526,29,89
SRt ofiw srfemm
Reserves & Surplus 2 48401,19,11 30772,25,75
St
Deposits 3 537403,94,09 435521,08,94
1108
Borrowings 4 51727,41,13 39703,33,52
A AT AR WraenT
Other liabilities & provisions 5 83362,29,84 60042,25,78
Bl
TOTAL 721526,31,21 566565,23,88
et S 31.3.2008 & ffr  31.3.2007 =t feaf
. % AR (] o) & oEn (fumem ad)
ASSETS Schedule As on 31.3.2008 As on 31.3.2007
No. (current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. %, Rs.
Ui R sfes ® TeRdt 3 SRSt
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 51534,61,58 29076,42,50
Sent o SURIRET ST Wi q9T 37ed oA W W T
Balances with banks & money at call & short notice 7 15931,71,92 22892,26,50
fafream
Investments 8 189501,27,09 149148,88,25
aifim
Advances 9 416768,19,62 337336,49,35
e enf&Et
Fixed Assets 10 3373,48,09 2818,86,67
o= snfewt
Other Assets 11 44417,02,91 25292,30,61
Bl
TOTAL 721526,31,21 566565,23,88
WTF&W&'&HT@ / Contingent liabilities 12 %. Rs. 810796,48,07 %. Rs. 526954,65,55
HgwTr % faw f& / Bills for collection — %. Rs. 18946,79,95 %. Rs. 23367,51,09
W@ o Hifedt / Principal Accounting Policies 17
wrar-fewfrat / Notes on Accounts 18
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Il 1 — it

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 #1 BT fean m ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 =t feafa
% IR (W] =)
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 st TRt

& 3Er (Tumen ad)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

wiftrpa gt - 10/~ 9T TR WR G 100,00,00,000 IR
Authorised Capital - 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each

frife - 63,15,58,654 (foeet a9 52,62,98,878) Fds EfFadt W %. 10/- &

Issued - 63,15,58,654 (Previous Year 52,62,98,878) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Ay SR Tad gsht - 63,14,70,376 R (wdt af 52,62,98,878) &% IR &, 10/- H
[38F 4,24,81,772 (31.03.2007 &t 4,14,54,618) W’ Fwfeq § st 2,12,40,886
31.03.2007 & 2,07,27,309) df¥ass 51 @ & =9 F 7.

Subscribed and Piad-up Capital-63,14,70,376 (Previous Year 52,62,98,878)

shares of Rs 10/- each

[includes 4,24,81,772 (4,14,54,618 as on 31.03.2007) shares represented

by 2,12,40,886 (2,07,27,309 as on 31.03.2007) Global Depository Receipts].

T
TOTAL

%. Rs. %. Rs.
1000,00,00 1000,00,00
631,55,87 526,29,89
631,47,04 526,29,89
631,47,04 526,29,89
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e 2 — IRfafaar T sifww

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 # Brg feon T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 =i feafa

% AR (I ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 @t feafa

& R (fuzen ad)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

I S et

Statutory Reserves

U

Opening Balance

T8 % IR TiEE
Additions during the year

T4 % S Helfal

Deductions during the year

TR il SR

apital Reserves

EONE]

Opening Balance

o % SRM qREdE
Additions during the year

i % A el

Deductions during the year

. IR iy

Share Premium

SENL

Opening Balance

T % IR TiEE
Additions during the year
T % <RE wAfaEl

Deductions during the year

Iv. faw emfafEr

Investment Reserve

3

Opening Balance

9 % IRE qREE
Additions during the year

¥ % S HeNfal

Deductions during the year

V. T SR e st
Revenue and Other Reserves*
CONE]

Opening Balance
§ & SRE qREH
Additions during the year
T & SN el

Deductions during the year

VI, et g3 S SRty
Forelgn currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance

T % RE qREE
Additions durlng the year

7 % IR A

Deductions during the year

VII. @19 3R = E At

Balance of Profit and Loss Account

(;%;?ﬁuéz SUREIERES 19553%%36%:31311’3@11@
Qgﬁwam e & %. 5,00,00,000
(faet = 5,00,00,000) ¥t 2.

* Includes Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Prewous year Rs. 5,00,00,000) of
Integration and Development Fund
(maintained under Section 36 of the
State Bank of India Act, 1955) .

TOTAL

%, Rs. %, Rs.

20379,03,68

4839,07,23

25218,10,91

418,14,39

4,43,98

422,58,37

3510,57,33

16617,09,67

28,70,25

20098,96,75

62,17,87

62,17,87

6195,56,07

300,00,00

4075,72,93

2419,83,14

268,60,35

89,42,21
179,18,14

33,93

%. Rs. w. Rs.

17020,92,36

3358,11,32

20379,03,68

418,10,48

3,91

418,14,39

3510,57,33

3510,57,33

5874,44,64

324,00,00

2,88,57

6195,56,07

293,39,98

24,79,63
268,60,35

33,93

48401,19,11

30772,25,75
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I 3 — NIt

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 #1 Brg & T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 < f&afa

% AR (e )
As on 31.3.2008

(current year)

31.3.2007 =t feafa

& R (fyzem ad)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

%, Rs. ¥, Rs.
& | AT SR
A. 1. Demand Deposits
(i) oA
From banks 12313,40,67 10974,81,01
(i) =9
From others 85820,12,34 71023,16,37
Il. =@ Seh FTURTSET
Savings Bank Deposits 154229,28,65 129136,49,61
1. grafy semrfEt
Term Deposits
(i) W
From banks 7065,47,74 4613,48,62
(i) =9
From others 277975,64,69 219773,13,33
I TOTAL 537403,94,09 435521,08,94
. (i) wra ¥ vl SHRRE
B. Deposits of branches in India 514676,06,76 419936,76,49
(i) 9N & X e wmarell & SHRE
Deposits of branches outside India 22727,87,33 15584,32,45
I TOTAL 537403,94,09 435521,08,94
I 4 — R (000 F1 Bre faom T B)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000s omitted)
31.3.2008 @t TRt 31.3.2007 =t fefa
% SER (W] 99) % IER (fuzen o)
As on 31.3.2008 As on 31.3.2007
(current year) (previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
I uRa ¥ 3uR
Borrowings in India
(i) v s S
Reserve Bank of India 1300,00,00 1000,00,00
(i) 3= 9%
Other banks 7853,58,39 1254,80,59
(iii) 3= gl SR st
Other institutions and agencies 3648,95,57 3564,96,73
Il. 9RE & st ¥ 3uR
Borrowings outside India 38924,87,17 33883,56,20
a7 TOTAL 51727,41,13 39703,33,52
FW | AR 1| H wiEfrd wfagd SUR
Secured borrowings included in | & Il above %. Rs. 4367,87,76 %. Rs. 4650,53,97
93
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IS 5 — 3T T SR WA

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

(000 ® BT fear ™ ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 =t feafa
% AR (e )
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 =t TRt

% Er (frgen o)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
I Ha o=
Bills payable 19159,90,43 20276,79,80
Il SiR-wEes guEeE (Free)
Inter-office adjustments (net) — —
. 9yd - s
Interest accrued 5092,21,85 3948,06,93
Iv. eTefid # aad (Fae)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) — 483,67,44
V. o= (3EH yEuE afttd §)
Others (including provisions) 59110,17,56 35333,71,61
18781.84 FUT ¥WF F MU FIT .
(14430.69 Fe T 2. 31.3.2007 ) 3 2507.50
Fe TIC & I aig (2 31.3.2007 & 1738.80 FHUS &I0)
(Includes sub-ordinated debt of Rs.18781.84 crores
(Rs.14430.69 crores as on 31.03.2007) and perpetual
bonds of Rs.2507.50 crores (Rs.1738.80 as on 31.03.2007)
I TOTAL 83362,29,84 60042,25,78
T 6 — ¥ S o E t (000 F Bz fem T B)
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (0605 omitted)
31.3.2008 =t feafa 31.3.2007 &t TRt
% AN (We] ad) & IR (fuzen ad)

As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
I o Thet (3EH foeelt st e qun ot wfdfem €)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 3220,31,11 2530,11,93
I, e e oS § SaReE
Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(i) = @ H
In Current Account 20900,60,36 26546,30,57
(ii) &= @l o
In Other Accounts 27413,70,11 —
I TOTAL 51534,61,58 29076,42,50
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3T 7 — Sepl W THRIDET 3T WM qel 3167 o WX W RIS
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(000 # Brg fEa ™ ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 = feafa

% AR (e )
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 =t feafa

& R (fyzem ad)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

v o
In India

M

(in)

et T wHRIRE

Balances with banks
(%) =g @ H

(@) In Current Accounts

(@) = w1 @i |
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts

| IR TeU gEA W I I
Money at call and short notice
(%) S §

(a) With banks

(@) o= deedi #

(b) With other institutions

I TOTAL
YR & STeT
Outside India
(i) = @ "
In Current Accounts
(ii) = 5 @ H
In Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) =T AR 37T GEA W A S
Money at call and short notice
I TOTAL

F& I GRAND TOTAL

%, Rs. %, Rs.
1105,19,38 996,68,04
2608,31,90 —
6759,00,00 6503,29,34

10472,51,28 7499,97,38
1252,31,93 1835,75,03
749,15,34 2410,91,56
3457,73,37 11145,62,53
5459,20,64 15392,29,12
15931,71,92 22892,26,50
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et 8 — faftem

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000 F! BrE f&=m T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 = f&afa

% SER (3] a9)
As on 31.3.2008

(current year)

31.3.2007 =t fafa

& IR (fumen ad)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

ara § fafem

Investments in India in:

(i) SR wfaufa
Government Securities

(i) o= sTgAIEa wfayfwt
Other approved securities

(i) IR
Shares

(iv) Tesi=r 3R =i

Debentures and Bonds
(v) SrufEl sfvstger We-3 0 (WeAhEl |ied)

Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

(including Associates)
(vi) o1 (F=geE el Wl e, At o

TfHehdT I &5 S SHRIRET STe)

Others (Units of Mutual Funds, Commercial

Papers, Priority sector deposits etc.)

I TOTAL
IRd o @ fafem
Investments outside India in
() o vyl § (sad T g afffad §)
Government securities (including local authorities)
(ii) TR H wAgEh Sfvstger we-3 A
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad
(iii) == fafem (IR, fed=r =71fR)
Other investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)
I TOTAL

% A7 GRAND TOTAL

arRa ¥ fafem
Investments in India
(i) fafum = 9a =
Gross Value of Investments
(ii) TR : T TEHH/ TP
Less : Aggregate of Provisions/Depreciation
(iii) Fraa fafam (s 1 9)

Net Investments (vide | above) I TOTAL

RA o o) fafem
Investments outside India
(iy fafem = gwa 7
Gross Value of Investments
(i) R : Fel WEA/ e
Less : Aggregate of Provisions/Depreciation
(iii) Fraa fafam (w1 9)

Net Investments (vide Il above) 97 TOTAL

% A7 GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs.

140734,03,68
2738,25,17
4502,53,72

17628,77,57

3766,46,03

14960,04,07

%. Rs.

117703,11,14
3343,05,89
2304,65,19

8690,71,27

2220,87,43

9073,91,24

184330,10,24

143336,32,16

394,23,41 567,71,60
613,80,25 352,49,77
4163,13,19 4892,34,72
5171,16,85 5812,56,09

189501,27,09

149148,88,25

185278,42,52

948,32,28

144580,01,14

1243,68,98

184330,10,24

143336,32,16

5204,26,52 5823,31,53
33,09,67 10,75,44
5171,16,85 5812,56,09

189501,27,09

149148,88,25
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T 9 — IBW

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 # Ve R W R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 = feafa

% AR (e )
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 = feafa

& 3Er (Tumen ad)

As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

> 8§

@ g

0} aﬁqmﬂqaﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁm@mwmmﬁmﬂ

Bills purchased and discounted

(ii) %ﬁmmaﬁiwmmzw

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

(iii)

() T enfer gr wfam (s ol W efim wfefea §)

Secured by tangible assets (includes advances

(ii) Sreh/EerT genygfadi gr wfe

(iii)

0

(m

gEay 38R

Term loans

against Book Debt)

Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees

sTyfaya

Unsecured

qRa § A
Advances in India
(i) TR &
Priority Sector
(i) T &
Public Sector
(iii) %
Banks
(iv) =
Others

IRA % STER 3T

Advances outside India

(i) o ¥ T
Due from banks

(i) o= | wex

Due from others

I TOTAL

a7 TOTAL

a7 TOTAL

(Eﬁ)mﬁmmaﬁ?ﬁaﬁm@mwmmﬁrﬁww

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(@) AR IUR

(b) Syndicated loans

(M =
(c) Others

a7 TOTAL

Fal A GRAND TOTAL

%, Rs.

36733,49,02

151999,99,96

228034,70,64

%, Rs.

30787,10,14

125476,17,29

181073,21,92

416768,19,62

337336,49,35

284231,06,15

20244,75,74

112292,37,73

233336,81,03

21719,09,18

82280,59,14

416768,19,62

337336,49,35

119230,51,18

23025,00,32

77,66,24

218295,16,99

102015,85,14

27164,92,08

2696,31,70

167406,35,94

360628,34,73 299283,44,86
2135,16,19 2834,34,43
15543,40,45 10448,94,17
19856,62,20 12605,50,09
18604,66,05 12164,25,80
56139,84,89 38053,04,49

416768,19,62

337336,49,35
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e 10 — 7oA STeaar
SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

(000 # BT fean T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 @t feafa
& AR (A a6)
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 =t fafa

% Er (frgen o)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

& Ui

A. Premises

oot o W 31 AE AR % FATER AW W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

T % <RE qRas
Additions during the year

¥ % S HelfE

Deductions during the year

& T eI

Depreciation to date

@, fmofmda afemwm
B.

Premises under Construction

T 7T oMfarEl (SEH WA SR FRee=R |t )

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

oot o o 31 AIE AR o STTER AFE W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

T % IR i
Additions during the year

¥ % S HeNf

Deductions during the year

& T qerl
Depreciation to date

Je2hd ST
Leased Assets

oot o W 31 HE AR % TTER A W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

T % <RE qRas
Additions during the year

oY % S Mt

Deductions during the year

31 T Hogd WEu |ied
Depreciation to date
including provision

2T : e WHEISH 3R WeEE

Less : Lease Adjustment and Provisions

I TOTAL

557,30,25

%, Rs.

1448,62,77

40,20,10

38,29

931,14,33

234,25,82

5493,19,27

1145,34,90

76,80,88

4397,99,28
2163,74,01

1120,10,41

181,93,50

888,54,10

49,62,81

5,28,88
44,33,93

498,92,88

%, Rs.

1346,45,99

105,30,36

3,13,58

949,69,89

141,95,26

4981,56,51

635,08,49

123,45,73

3855,37,21
1637,82,06

1190,93,80

70,83,39

960,87,48

159,22,93

69,83,47
89,39,46

3373,48,09

2818,86,67
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IR 11 — T Infear
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 =1 Brs fean 1 ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 &t feafa

% IHR (=] )
As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 =t TRt

% FTER (fusen &)
As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
(i) Si-wrEiag guEsE (Fee)
Inter-office adjustments (net) 11340,53,28 216,96,15
(if) ML =T
Interest accrued 6298,14,48 5020,30,82
(iii) 9 €7 ¥ ¥ HYEM W FRT T
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 2477,86,74 2152,43,61
(iv) ored | el =i
Stationery and stamps 95,60,12 78,61,32
(v) <T@ & Egte H we o T TR-sheh sne
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims ... 34,91 34,91
(vi) emeufi @ enfeEl (Fee)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 42,04,56 —
(vii) 319
Others 24162,48,82 17823,63,80
I TOTAL 44417,02,91 25292,30,61
S 12 — HHISE <ay (000 1 Brg e TN #)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2008 @t feafa 31.3.2007 &t TRt
&% IFER (W] o) o rqErR (fumen o)

As on 31.3.2008
(current year)

As on 31.3.2007
(previous year)

VI.

S % s <@ = ®0 % w0 whier 7@ fw g
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
Jfvra: dea faftemi & faw <=

Liability for partly paid investments

e A o d@iomret & aea S

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ...
T SR A & T geryh

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(%) vra #

(@ In India

(T) 9 & R

(b) Outside India

WY, JSSie SR 3T ST

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

o 7 % fau d o ®9 ¥ STErE @

(Reafem ©idt 1 s e afea)

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
(Including notional principal of Derivative transactions)

I TOTAL

%, Rs.

799,73,02

2,80,00

310457,51,74

35159,13,45

14503,88,10

74706,09,41

375167,32,35

%, Rs.

3808,98,78

2,80,00

197285,30,50

23715,63,18

13905,56,57

47050,64,26

241185,72,26

810796,48,07

526954,65,55
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W T sieh o7 31 WTel 2008 <hT TG a6 ok forq et 3 gif+t e

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF STATE BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

(000 =1 Brg fean w )
(000s omitted)

CRECH 31.3.2008 S WHTE o 31.3.2007 Wt TETE 9
|, (= =) (frem o)
Schedule Year ended 31.3.2008  Year ended 31.3.2007
No. (current year) (previous year)
¥, Rs. ¥, Rs.
. 3=
INCOME
EIECERIS]
Interest earned 13 48950,30,71 37242,32,60
IJ AT
Other Income 14 8694,92,84 6765,26,18
I TOTAL 57645,23,55 44007,58,78
. =g
EXPENDITURE
=7 TR T sa
Interest expended 15 31929,07,69 22184,13,48
9
Operating expenses 16 12608,60,60 11823,51,66
W AR SATHEHR =
Provisions and contingencies 6378,42,79 5458,62,91
I TOTAL 50916,11,08 39466,28,05
1, <y
PROFIT
¥ % foru free @
Net Profit for the year 6729,12,47 4541,30,73
S DIEI GG
Profit brought forward 33,93 33,93
I SRR | Sfo
Transfer from General Reserve ... 937 2,88,57
a7 TOTAL 6729,55,77 4544 53,23
et
APPROPRIATIONS
HITH AR &1 fawo
Transfer to statutory reserves 4839,07,23 3358,11,32
fafam emfafeal § oo
Transfer to Investment reserves ... 62,17,87 —
it Rfefa # sfao
Transfer to Capital Reserve 443,98 3,91
o TE I TR sty
Transfer to Revenue and
othgr reserves 300,00,00 324,00,00
ATHIRT
Dividend 1357,66,13 736,81,84
TATHRT I hT
Tax on dividend 165,86,63 125,22,23
I T S A qeH-T @ 9 T &
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 33,93 33,93
I TOTAL 6729,55,77 4544,53,23
Ifd IR A FA A0
Basic Earnings per Share %. Rs. 126.62 %. Rs. 86.10
gfd IR =R T
Diluted Earnings per Share %. Rs. 126.50 %. Rs. 86.10
W@ o Hifedt / Principal Accounting Policies... 17
wrar-fewfrat / Notes on Accounts . 18
100
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g 13 — A A (000 1 Bre fam T B)
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED (000s omitted)
31.3.2008 wh! WHTA &9  31.3.2007 <hl HHTE oY
(T =) (fuzem ad)
Year ended 31.3.2008 Year ended 31.3.2007
(current year) (previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
I i/ fafe o R sawy/ e
Interest/discount on advances/bills 35228,11,19 24839,17,66
1. fafem = =
Income on investments 11944,16,36 10456,19,75
. wdE e s § SmuiE ok o sim-d FRE w s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 1200,07,40 1729,01,78
V. 3133
Others 577,95,76 217,93,41
I TOTAL 48950,30,71 37242,32,60
I 14 — 3T I (000 =1 Bre faar ™ B)
SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME (000s omitted)
31.3.2008 wh! WHTA &9  31.3.2007 <h! HHTE oY
(=ey =) (fergem o)
Year ended 31.3.2008 Year ended 31.3.2007
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
I vieA, fafem siR g
Commission, exchange and brokerage 5914,25,45 4804,50,30
. fafeam & fawa w— ey (@ift) (Faa)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (Net) 1649,83,91 567,78,12
. fafasi & grjedidt | o (1)
Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (703,50,07) (640,71,90)

IV. Ugeha Sfferl |fgd ufEr, vl ek o=

anfer & fasa w ey (frae)

Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

including leased assets (Net) 11,04,09 7,47,20
v. fafrra amea w

Profit on exchange transactions 692,69,81 331,46,97
VI, fRwara § wonfiq gugefiEiHatE e 99 3 a9 3

A onfe % w9 H e em

Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/

companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ... 197,40,55 598,12,03
VII. T - 9221 8™ Income from financial lease 31,86,36 88,28,86
VIII. ThITE ST

Miscellaneous Income 901,32,74 1008,34,60

I TOTAL 8694,92,84 6765,26,18
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IR 15 — =g TR T A
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 = BT fean T ¥)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 & HATA a8

(5T o)
Year ended 31.3.2008

(current year)

31.3.2007 = GUTA a9
(fusen =d)

Year ended 31.3.2007
(previous year)

I, HRIRE R s

Interest on deposits

1. 9RA RS oeh/sid-o 3R W o9

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings

1. I3
Others

I TOTAL

%. Rs %, Rs.
27072,58,10 18704,71,59
2938,43,98 1450,53,15
1918,05,61 2028,88,74
31929,07,69 22184,13,48

I 16 — UR=Te =
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 =1 Brg feom T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 h FUTH a9
(=] =)

Year ended 31.3.2008
(current year)

31.3.2007 T GUTE a9
(fusem =d)

Year ended 31.3.2007
(previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
I =il e SR SR fe W
Payments to and provisions for employees 7785,86,94 7932,59,36
1. wesh, R AR e
Rent, taxes and lighting 993,41,81 896,50,11
NI RO 3R oRe-Qref
Printing and stationery 188,87,76 173,87,31
IV, foRm @ik 7=
Advertisement and publicity 173,23,16 88,42,66
V. (%) S @i "u R qeaed (Wwﬁa‘r%aﬁﬁaﬁ)
(a) Depreciation on bank’s property (Other than Leased Assets) 651,04,24 527,74,82
(@) Teed M&E W qoag™
(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 28,93,67 74,64,41
VI, TRy @ W, a6 iR =
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 1,23,20 107,83
VII. orE-Tlesh W R = (ma@uﬁaﬁaﬁmwmv@a)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ 97,34,58 62,28,29
fees and expenses)
VIl fafy gr
Law charges 60,45,14 57,35,98
IX. T Wegd, ar iR efh erfe
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 216,57,72 118,16,92
X. A 3R Se
Repairs and maintenance 235,82,73 189,14,95
XI. s
Insurance 415,84,36 355,28,60
Xl 3T =7
Other expenditure 1759,95,29 1346,40,42
I1T TOTAL 12608,60,60 11823,51,66
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ST 17
T e it

®. dUR A Tl AR

.

o forda oo srafirma @mma e w, Shafeey o fageft g
AF-31 & forw =ren srenitEa, st for e v v’ | afta 2,
¥R fory U €. 3 wRa @ ST wigd dar-faaidt (Sfegdt) &
argEy € wd fomd wifafus graam, s /ada fisd d
(TmeEftaTTs) 3 faram- e, W O RETEHT weeT (e
S ST e -wies /antestt fevafvrat s v # e et # wefera
goTd wrTfiret gl €.

TereheTAt Rl J=RT

Terefrer forareolt <1 SR st 1 waier =61, Ferefar forareott <6t fafdr =t - amfeit
R Joranetl, (SO STeRfeeh SaaTd wftiferd 8) <1 gfera aftn dom gem
3Taf o S e 317 T = H i ford ST ST qatgaT o
STETIHAT Tt . TS 1 I8 I © T forfir foremomt =61 or 6 &
T TTerheT Aeifrd g vt 2. Tl aiond S Ureehel § TR 7
T 8. e T 1 Feref Sl sh1 e SR wiersaa srafyr o forg
it gure & i fRm mam &,

T e Aot
1. o R

1.1 it =t Siet 3t i =g il Tigwe SUR | o d
fermman . S o forr fora et o6 weier & o1 b i
34 W F T HEH % gar e e @ w3 i |y
EIRIREN GRS

TS 3T %1 T 3R M @rd & Tigyg 3ar w fHafo
(i) =rfimt, weal ok fafremt @ gafay srsts snfeaat @
o, faet frafr vy e d9% / g9 ew &
farfremmert (3oeh wveq oM fes w1 @ ot wiews
Ty STTa) R R fassmyet areet % srgan auet
MR R fFnsman g, (i) fafemi £ sree-ufirw =,
(iii) farfemi qon seepa foat w erfies st 6 sreman
forar T 2. (iv) T staftsn wemm at efen’ am e
i fopem e 2.

Tt <t fersht W g et eimw / ' et e <t fash
W T/ ET # ST/ R e 2 iR s g,
*“aftgereran % fer w@ e’ Soft % fafrermt 6 foh e am ame
AT T (SR R 3R wifrfres sTRfdAfT srdemet @ ve %6
ag) Yt sférta § fafr fopan mn 2.

ford wegl & g8 o 1 uitee mfie gee sty ¥ sttt
1A 3 g W A faa fafiem % g2 # emafifea <t
T HT STANT hieh [HATTRITR. 01 3T, 2001 | TATelt 922i B
vz & faet fafrem & wum afi 2 1fim & s 8 o & forn
TN R, e R o e i ofR o 3t A v o v
T TG, TRt et Wi & T rafires widwet o wedt
TEET oh TR W R T B, He iy o 3w vl § e
Terfrerm wfr vt wrem % fore o @ o7k fom 31 =t =
1 o &9 4 Rt femam .

““ofgerrar & fere @ M’ it 7 fafam w e (s A

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

SCHEDULE 17
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

A

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention as modified for
derivatives and foreign currency transactions, as enumerated
in Part C below. They conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise the
statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities,
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), accounting standards/guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl), and the practices prevalent in the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expenses during the reporting
period. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.
Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively in the current and future periods.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis, except otherwise stated below. In respect of
banks’ foreign offices, income is recognised as per
the local laws of the country in which the respective
foreign office is located.

Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances,
leases and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed
by the RBI/ respective country regulators (hereafter
collectively referred to as Regulatory Authorities),
(ii) interest on application money on investments
(iii) overdue interest on investments and bills
discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives
designated as “Trading”.

Profit / Loss on sale of investments is credited /
debited to “Profit/ Loss on Sale of Investments” and
thereafter in respect of profit on sale of investments
in the Held to Maturity category is appropriated (net
of applicable taxes and statutory reserve
requirements) to Capital Reserve.

Income from finance leases is calculated by applying
the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net
investment outstanding on the lease, over the
primary lease period. Leases effective from April 1,
2001 are accounted as advances at an amount equal
to the net investment in the lease. The lease rentals
are apportioned between principal and finance
income based on a pattern reflecting a constant
periodic return on the net investment outstanding
in respect of finance leases. The principal amount
is utilized for reduction in balance of net
investment in lease and finance income is reported
as interest income.

1.5 Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held

12

13

14
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BIEHR) Tl 3ford Tl oht gorT § dgeigha qedl W FHeraq e

%) SATST-9TH R el wferfer o ded, 3 3@ foeh / hem
o T A form e R

@) Y- wfesfaEt W, 38wl i 2w eEfy F fag
T 1 SR W e 4 fer TR,

STET AT 9T SR o6l AT fg el & el etrefie =6l dge

YR W@ & ferm man 2.

(i) TR e TR W TRE I 1 SR M

1 gt sty & fore R e § SR (i) wert SeaE W

HHTTH 7 fHeior Teyen ER W e T 7. 31 < w

Bigeht 317 Tft FHITH 3T Yooh - 77 1 Terieor ageft <

e fepa T R

fafam
farfemt =Rt e farfeme feem-frden o egem e & fomn mn
2. 57k 37 farfersi = o 1 o o fore saaemar-fafer vgfa sromman 2.

2.1

2.2

2.3

FfTeRTuT

fafreami =1 03 vt et Tiuear S e, ‘s
% foTu Suetey’” 3R “‘=ragm & foruw @ T’ e (39
T 372 A0 et T B ) W afianor forer e 2. 3 S |
ek A0ft o STt faferi 1 g FreTgem o8 gt A s
ERIRIEIES

i, o wffo,

ii. 3 srgAiea wfasfer,
iii. Im,

iv. feserairare,

V. g /EYed e ae
vi. I
STERTT ST TR :

i. 3 fafemt s afugaar & forg @ T Soft 3% sl
ii. = fafe o saem % forg @ e’ Soft & et
Ffiepa o e 7, 2 o fafyr @ 90 & % ofiem
Forgiaa: qAfdisra o war s 2.
iii. o ffemt i swdaa < St & avfio 7 R mn %,
3% ““forsrr o foru Suctsy”” Ayoft 26 & & affepa foRm T R
iv. Tt faffem = sa o0 & v “aieaa & e @
e, e o fore Suetsy”” = e o feg @ e
et & afiopa foram e 2 3R ook wwaTd AR H wem
ufterd ferfemees feem-fFden & sigey e mn 2.
v.  ITgufE, e Semt o s 1 foh u fafemt
““aftereran ok ferq T e Syoft o it sfierd R T R,
e
i. el Tl < srfimer-etmra s et w@ 4
(%) feH R T <elTedt /HHEE ot drd 3 8 et
fen T R,
(@) fafemi & sifiweo & dau o yex gorefl, Sy
Tie ot 36 To o5 o eI TR B S g e |
MIECERREDIRCIES

1.6

1.7

to Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount
to the face value, is recognised as follows :

a) On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised
only at the time of sale/ redemption.

b) On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
constant yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where
the right to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are
recognised on their realisation except for (i)
Guarantee commission on deferred payment
guarantees, which is spread over the period of the
guarantee and (ii) Commission on Government
Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the
extant regulatory guidelines. The bank follows trade date
method for accounting of its investments.

21

2.2

2.3

Classification

Investments are classified into 3 categories, viz. Held
to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories (hereafter called categories). Under each
of these categories, investments are further classified
into the following six groups:

i.  Government Securities,

ii. Other Approved Securities,

iii. Shares,

iv. Debentures and Bonds,

v. Subsidiaries/Joint ventures and
vi. Others.

Basis of classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

ili. Investments, which are not classified in the
above two categories, are classified as
Available for Sale.

iv. Aninvestment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the
time of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories is done in conformity with
regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are classified under as Held to
Maturity.

Valuation :

i. In determining the acquisition cost of an
investment :

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, commission etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront and
excluded from cost.
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Vi.

() = feradt W E@fsd srafy & forg vew /ume sarst
) AT /AW F T F WA T R SR TR
wrTa / T o wfawat § wnfirer et o w2,

(%) T ot freior i e SrTa goTedt % TR
lERIECIES
(3) 3w & Afvr & wfasfe & siawr i siawo #i
ferfSr o g stfnree AT /A e /AR e
% AR o # foram a7, 37N T8 STt W g
IR, e B Y, i Ui ST fehe e 2.
ToTe forett SR aTfuTRres vt o1 Hou STTid s STER
o R T R
aftgerert o ot W@ T gyuft : gfgeaar & fag @ e
T TeRy it Afimren wimra W formn mn & iR At 5|
3ifehet e W AT e e & o <@ aftenfia @
= foram e &, feredt srfinreia thiftrm i e o1 smew
w wfayfa 1 a=ht g8 uftdean srafy # aieif
T 3. U fiftem % ufeiee ) fafaet w s
ftef ok STl 3T o TTeT THTRITST foher TR R, TRt
% ferfeerd 50 o fore sraer {3 man . asfe amfior
el ol BIgH ST, T I 3R T (3w
IR forw <1 8 &) & fafram =it srafima @ R
R HeATTeRa foam e 2. &t arior SeRi § fafrem
ST AT (14T el o) W Hearitehd fohar 7/ 2.
forra & foTu SueTsy qen =wa@™ & fow W@ U
SfvrEt : Suled a1 AR % g SR e
Tafemes fn-fEwt & ergar fuif@ aom 1o
1 3 e ok STEER foa T & 3 ek At @ vy,
e g % e Jeaed i yrau R e
et qeagfe =t o § =& foren man 2. qouemE
T B R T Sfasfer 1 5t I TR o o -
o o ITFHR b % T, STafefdd @ 2.
afed gAffor st grr ST warsgfar weftat st gee fie-
Hifaferer T srgaa (FiF-guasr) foredr = @y
oo~ & S1gER Tk e 2. degen, o wme §
et gafator shaet g st wfergfer weftat <t afcaver
qeeg, A1 % foradt % fore srifea forfr snfeert
Y areforeh St ok TER foRa T 7, 3 e § faw
anfed o, e gAfAfor st & yred, <61 o T
farfermt & oo & fog A 2,
Ift shrartert o deier § At fistdl & % qeor fomer fer
it & Heie # 39 ou % fafemehi & fmn-faden
SR T ferfreri oh ersten 3fik smien Sfvrt # fyafsia
fopa e 2. =ft i % faftem feafafea fefet
T ISl S 8 :
%) warst/ ferea (aftosrEan T afea) 29 2 3w 9o Tt
@ arferen et o fore s €.
@) sfEd Ao % Gy ¥, STef e o i
STIICTSEIAT o RO R Rl %, 1/ - Ff ot e
Y& TR TR - U gere) SR ol STsTen e
EIEIS L

Vi.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on
debt instruments is treated as interest
expense/income and is excluded from cost/
sale consideration.

(d) Costis determined on the weighted average
cost method.

(e) The transfer of a security amongst the
above three categories is accounted for at
the least of acquisition cost/book value/
market value on the date of transfer, and
the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are
valued at carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Each scrip under
Held to Maturity category is carried at its
acquisition cost or at amortised cost, if acquired
at a premium over the face value. Any premium
on acquisition is amortised over the remaining
maturity period of the security on constant yield
basis. Such amortisation of premium is adjusted
against income under the head “interest on
investments”. A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary. Investments
in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
(both in India and abroad) are valued at
historical cost except for investments in
Regional Rural Banks, which are valued at
carrying cost (i.e book value).

Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories: Each scrip in the above two
categories is revalued at the market price or
fair value determined as per Regulatory
guidelines, and only the net depreciation of
each group for each category is provided for
and net appreciation, is ignored. On provision
for depreciation, the book value of the
individual securities remains unchanged after
marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset
reconstruction company (ARC) are valued in
accordance with the guidelines applicable to
non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases
where the security receipts issued by the ARC
are limited to the actual realisation of the
financial assets assigned to the instruments in
the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for
valuation of such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued
by the RBI in case of domestic offices and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices.
Investments of domestic offices become non
performing where :

a) Interest/installment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.

b) In the case of equity shares, in the event
the investment in the shares of any
company is valued at Re. 1 per company
on account of the non availability of the
latest balance sheet, those equity shares
would be reckoned as NPI.
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M) Ffg STeRal gRT oft 78 1S H0r-giaen 5w - a8 §
FTTSTeR e 81 718 @ - Ueft feufa & oeft stiderat
TR ST forelt oft wferegfer 9 fafrem =t ofi strveRat
g1 fafream =6t erstes fafSem amm s,

H) UG, LI THEdHT o | 3 I 2
off @ B sTet Rertf et st g e o
TR,

) U federi / areh # fafrem i arfim i yspfa 3 &
IR TR [T % 9e) Aree ot s fafemt
WA A &,

w) fadw o wRiaEt % emsiss e % gay 3
T -TE fafremet 2teEr vy fiwtd S
% TGS § ST 37freR o Uk STER fRT T R,

vii. Tt qen gearatda Rt eiq-ed (v fsrd des % |
AT qUTEISH GladT (Teuus) & T A
ITATEN) o1 & | i % fore des 3 et TesTel b g
Fraffea *“qum <@ gfsen’” i 7o B, deger, fdr/
yeamafda it % w1 fogea/wa i € wfafaat
TRy forsea [ AT T © 3R 3 et/ wemataa foay
@l % g § foran e ¥ den 34 gfafet s e
farfor et Tearrerd foran T 2. AT U Tore st Fenfet
TST 4 /3 % ¥4 8 @@ A forn o 1. Rt/ weamafda
et @ st < Wi e e fafrem am e af
o et fora T R,

viii. TRt fesTe e o Aoy wreffe aamsH g (o)
% 31efi 6/ Forsht ot 8w et fafree @ @
AT /ST forar T B 3T SRl o h aftdererar < fafyr
I dd R T R, 3w e/ @Afsid <t o =/
Tt % &0 1 @@ | fern man 2.

3 mUT/ M 3R I W uTaY™

3.1

3.2

0T 3T AT 1 Fffertor Rt fstd S g Ry fem -

Frwit 3 eMYR W 3rsieh 3R ersten vl ok fimt & wa &

o TRIT B, A0 SRl 3 HiHe! H TSt 59 T 8, TRl

i, Gt S EeY TSt 3/ teren gered ot foRed 90
et & @1ferer e 3 forg erfoe wdt 2,

ii.  3TeRgITe a1 T~ AW F Heier § @rar e
(““eTme @17 SMET) T B, AT A ST QST
Fre 90 fe <t srafyr & foe wedfigra € /e
TR & 2Afre &1 STeft 3, =1 g oft ufn geaa
fafa =Y fmaz 90 fei & forw san =t @ toran &
SR S STafl % R I8 SATST 6 A %
foTu sroeted €

iii. o FRU T /e ferel s e H, faret 90 femi o erarfir
T arferes 3rfoea & §;

iv. STeaTaft wEe  fore i Afimt 6 wee A, STet qaeA
S R =11 SATST 02 HHE-Hg et & foTe afae & &5

v.  deiafwee & fore iy eafid & gea §, stet qere
TS U e -3, % fo1T i Tad €.

FrFSTen SATUHT o1 Wi fiwrd sien g fertita efefaa amesn

% YR T -0, T IR givg anfeat #§ arffera

%HQTTHT%:

c) If any credit facility availed by the issuer
is NPA in the books of the bank,
investment in any of the securities issued
by the same issuer would also be treated
as NPl and vice versa.

d) The above would apply mutatis-mutandis
to preference shares where the fixed
dividend is not paid.

e) The investments in debentures/bonds,
which are deemed to be in the nature of
advance, are also subjected to NPl norms
as applicable to investments.

f)  Inrespect of foreign offices, provisions for
non performing investments are made as
per the local regulations or as per the norms
of RBI, whichever is higher.

vii. The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting
Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting
of Repo and Reverse Repo transactions [other
than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI].
Accordingly, the securities sold/purchased
under Repo/Reverse repo are treated as outright
sales/purchases and accounted for in the Repo/
Reverse Repo Accounts, and the entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/
income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo/
Reverse Repo Account is adjusted against the
balance in the Investment Account.

viii. Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI
are debited / credited to Investment Account
and reversed on maturity of the transaction.
Interest expended / earned thereon is accounted
for as expenditure / revenue.

3. Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

3.2

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by
the RBI. Loan assets become non-performing where:

i. In respect of term loan, interest and/or
instalment of principal remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days;

ii. In respect of an Overdraft or Cash Credit
advance, the account remains “out of order”,
i.e. if the outstanding balance exceeds the
sanctioned limit/drawing power continuously
for a period of 90 days, or if there are no credits
continuously for 90 days as on the date of
balance-sheet, or if the credits are not adequate
to cover the interest due during the same period;

iii. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the
bill remains overdue for a period of more than
90 days;

iv. In respect of agricultural advances for short
duration crops, where the instalment of
principal or interest remains overdue for 2
crop seasons;

v. In respect of agricultural advances for long
duration crops, where the principal or interest
remains overdue for one crop season.

Non-Performing advances are classified into sub-

standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on the

following criteria stipulated by RBI :
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3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

i, 3TI-HE : IS RT3, S 12 T =1 368 1 Faf
% fTQ areTeh @ T B,

ii. dferer ; =g w0 enfed, SN 12 7T eafy % fog
S -aH a1 U R B

iii. efe ; s enfeq, fred il o s g R
Toreg 3w ¥ A1 qoiaen w2 @ § T e T e

FrTstes anTfeen & fere srarer farfSammaes mritmenit g Feifa
AT - et o6 STgam for T & Si 3 sl feerdl e gr
Tt freferfiaa = g amee o srefn fhy o E:
FI-HHE AN : i, 10% =1 AH L=
ii. RO STTEHT, 57 IR & € sTwfoa
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A 10% A fer T )
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- g o i. THAYTF - 20%
ii. wadaas - 30%
iii. ot ¥ 1R - 100%
- 3Tufae@ Wi 100%
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Torew fera raier 3 Stsie ST & Hae § YTae -Ta=ig
forframent stean vdia fetd Ao % Areel | w1 Al o
3G IFFER R T R,

TR Tt o fawa 1 vt fiod d g fFaffa
feram - fett o ergeEm o | forn man 7, frd foref e (sTet
forsra gt Taet o1t qow @ =hu ) % fore ymaem foran st
ST 2, STk ARG 1 (STl o g e st g @
HATET 7)) <Rl Sfe e foren e . fraet et e v e fafire
Jrae T TR fFafa o TR fm (g % g
STET | HE W SR R,

fmt 8 & fafire o o fore o Erfse e, st S,
it fata ssor et form (gt ) 26 v g 3fit steersha
forctt =t wrer femm T 2.

e [/ g et snfet & fog e st i
ofeh g ST e - frvd o argem foe e &, forreh srgey qet
- V) IR % ITTER TSR SR SATST o FA0H ool hl
e AehsT % STl TRTierd SATST - T & g %
e Iad T Y 3sah et & forg e 7o graem &
Sfetera Trarerm fomn e, Icafsla s3rsT 3 Trae i 1w
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3.3

34

35

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the
sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

ili. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified
but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below
by the RBI :

Substandard Assets: i. A general provision

of 10%

ii. Additional provision of

10% for exposures
which are unsecured ab-
initio (where realisable
value of security is not
more than 10 percent ab-
initio)

Doubtful Assets :

— Secured portion: i. Upto one year — 20%

ii. One to three years —30%
iii. More than three years —

100%
— Unsecured portion 100%
Loss Assets : 100%

In respect of foreign offices, provisions for non
performing advances are made as per the local
regulations or as per the norms of RBI, whichever
is higher.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by the RBI, which requires provisions to
be made for any deficit (where sale price is lower
than the net book value), while surplus (where sale
price is higher than the net book value) is ignored.
Net book value is outstandings as reduced by specific
provisions held and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions
are made in accordance with the guidelines issued
by RBI, which requires that the present value of
future interest due as per the original loan
agreement, compared with the present value of the
interest expected to be earned under the
restructuring package, be provided in addition to
provision for NPAs. The provision for interest
sacrifice is not reduced from advances and is
included in the balance sheet under the head
“Other Liabilities-Others”.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs,
an account may be reclassified as a performing
account if it conforms to the guidelines prescribed
by the regulators.

Amounts recovered against debts written off in
earlier years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 Unrealised Interest recognised in the previous year

on advances which have become non-performing
during the current year, is provided for.
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3.11 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets as per
the extant guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The
provisions on standard assets are not reckoned for
arriving at net NPAs. These provisions are reflected
in Schedule 5 of the balance sheet under the head
“Other Liabilities & Provisions — Others.”

Provision for Country Exposure

In addition to the specific provisions held according to
the asset classification status, provisions are held for
individual country exposures (other than the home
country). Countries are categorised into seven risk
categories, namely, insignificant, low, moderate, high,
very high, restricted and off-credit, and provisioning
made as per extant RBI guidelines. If the country exposure
(net) of the bank in respect of each country does not
exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no provision is
maintained on such country exposures.

Derivatives :

5.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as
foreign currency options, interest rate swaps,
currency swaps, and cross currency interest rate
swaps and forward rate agreements in order to hedge
on-balance sheet/off-balance sheet assets and
liabilities or for trading purposes. The swap contracts
entered to hedge on-balance sheet assets and
liabilities are structured in such a way that they bear
an opposite and offsetting impact with the
underlying on-balance sheet items. The impact of
such derivative instruments is correlated with the
movement of the underlying assets and accounted
in accordance with the principles of hedge
accounting.

5.2 All derivative instruments are recognised as assets
or liabilities in the balance sheet and measured at
marked to market.

5.3 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded
on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to
market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are
also marked to market.

5.4 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative
contracts are marked to market as per the generally
accepted practices prevalent in the industry. In
respect of derivative contracts that are marked to
market, changes in the market value are recognised
in the profitand loss account in the period of change.

5.5 Option premium paid or received is recorded in
profit and loss account at the expiry of the option.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

6.1 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

6.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is
put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
assets put to use is capitalised only when it increases
the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capability.

6.3 Depreciation is provided on the written down value
method at the rates prescribed under the Income Tax
Rules 1962, which are considered appropriate by the
management. The rates of depreciation and method
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of charging depreciation in respect of domestic
operations are as under :

Sr. Description of
No. fixed assets

Method of Depreciation/
charging amortisation
depreciation  rate

Straight Line  33.33% every
Method year

Written Down 60%
Value Method

1 Computers

2 Computer
software
forming an
integral part
of hardware

3 Computer Straight Line  100%, in the

Software which Method year of
does not form acquisition
an integral part
of hardware

4 Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease  Method prescribed
upto 31% March under
2001 Companies

Act 1956

5  Other fixed Written down At the rate

assets value method prescribed

under Income-
tax Rules 1962

6.4 Inrespect of assets acquired for domestic operations
during the year, depreciation is charged for half an
year in respect of assets used for upto 182 days and
for the full year in respect of assets used for more
than 182 days, except depreciation on computers
and software, which is charged for the full year
irrespective of the period for which the asset was
put to use.

6.5 Items costing less than Rs. 1,000 each are charged
off in the year of purchase.

6.6 Inrespect of leasehold premises, the lease premium,
if any, is amortised over the period of lease and the
lease rent is charged in the respective year.

6.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or
before 31t March 2001, the value of the assets given
on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed
assets, and the difference between the annual lease
charge (capital recovery) and the depreciation is
taken to Lease Equalisation Account.

6.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /
norms of the respective countries.

Leases

7.1 Assets given on financial lease by the Bank on or
after 1t April 2001 are accounted as per Accounting
Standard 19. Such assets are included under Other
Assets.

7.2 The asset classification and provisioning norms
applicable to advances, as laid down in Para 3 above,
are applied to such financial leases.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured
by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
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future net discounted cash flows expected to be generated
by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognised is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
9.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

ii. Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association
of India (FEDAI) closing spot rates.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms at historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

v. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
included in the Profit or Loss account.

vi. Foreign exchange forward contracts which are
not intended for trading and are outstanding at
the balance sheet date, are valued at the closing
spot rate. The premium or discount arising at
the inception of such a forward exchange
contract is amortised as expense or income over
the life of the contract.

vii. Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were initially recorded are
recognised as income or as expense in the
period in which they arise.

9.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore Banking Units
have been classified as Non-integral Operations and
Representative Offices have been classified as Integral
Operations.

a. Non-integral Operations:

i. Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing exchange
rates notified by FEDAI at the balance sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

iii. Exchange differences arising on net investment
in non-integral foreign operations are
accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

b. Integral Operations:
i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on

initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
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exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the date of
transaction.

ii. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities
of integral foreign operations are translated at
closing exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date and the resulting profit/loss
is included in the profit and loss account.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the

10. U T transaction.
10.1 SreUTaty U= fEaens : 10. Employee Benefits:

10.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
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a3 i & S et 2. et 79 e enefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the

REIECIEER R ERAE R RRIES services rendered by employees are recognised
during the period when the employee renders the
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10.2 SteR{t SUTA fdens : service.

10.2 Post Employment Benefits:
i.  Defined Benefit Plan

a. The Bank operates a Provident Fund
scheme. All eligible employees are entitled
to receive benefits under the Bank’s
Provident Fund scheme. The Bank
contributes monthly at a determined rate
(currently 10% of employee’s basic pay
plus eligible allowance). These
contributions are remitted to a trust
established for this purpose and are
charged to Profit and Loss Account. The
trust funds are retained as deposits in the
bank. The bank is liable for annual
contributions and interest on deposits held
by the bank, which is payable at
Government specified minimum rate of
interest on provident fund balances of
Government Employees. The bank

AT R, recognises such annual contributions and
y . N interest as an expense in the year to which
Q. o, 3o, S et e e T aftenere they relate.
AT .
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b. The bank operates gratuity and pension
schemes which are defined benefit plans.

c. The Bank provides for gratuity to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the
form of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, on death while
in employment, or on termination of
employment, for an amount equivalent to
15 days basic salary payable for each
completed year of service, subject to a
maximum amount of Rs. 350,000. Vesting
occurs upon completion of five years of
service. The Bank makes annual
contributions to a fund administered by
trustees based on an independent external
actuarial valuation carried out annually.

d. The Bank provides for pension to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the
form of monthly payments as per rules and
regular payments to vested employees on
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retirement, on death while in employment,
or on termination of employment. Vesting
occurs at different stages as per rules. The
Bank makes annual contributions to funds
administered by trustees based on an
independent external actuarial valuation
carried out annually.

e. The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and
loss and are not deferred.

ii. Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. All eligible employees of the bank are
eligible for compensated absences, silver
jubilee award, leave travel concession,
retirement award and resettlement
allowance. The costs of such long term
employee benefits are internally funded by
the Bank.

b. The cost of providing other long term
benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method with actuarial
valuations being carried out at each
balance sheet date. Past service cost is
immediately recognised in the statement
of profit and loss and is not deferred.

11. Provision for Taxation
11.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of

current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax
charge. Current year taxes are determined in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting
Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in India after
taking into account taxes of foreign offices, which
are based on the tax laws of respective jurisdiction.
Deferred tax adjustments comprise of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the period.

11.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using

tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted prior to the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on
a prudent basis for the future tax consequences of
timing differences arising between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective
tax basis, and carry forward losses. The impact of
changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities is
recognised in the profit and loss account.

11.3 Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at

each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses
only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax assets can be realised against future profits.

12. Earning per Share

12.1 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per
share in accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’
issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the year.

12. ufa I°R e

12.1 S 3MEEIUSTE ST ST @@l {19 20 -: Ifd TR T &
FTTER Tfe TR Y 3T o gE 1 i o o 2. i e
ot 3T Y MET FARG Hae @ w39 ad & e 9w
gl el <t wiika aftea e @ faanfora s i st 2.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

12.2 %% 1 g Ufd YR 11 e yafiq wedt @ o afe fasfaer
ST 37 GleETati % oy oh S ST 3 I Guiaidd e
o Terheq foram T ot SR ot | fohat et st e B
TS I R 31 Y 0T ST SR A i it e
3 HH HTET 3fedt SRt o s et s <Y ST 2.
TTAUTA, ATHTEH® Sgatert T v fenes enfeaat =1
TR

13.1 W Tt AT TEAH % i@l Je 29 % STER STRY
TTEIETH, 3TTeh(Eieh ST 3 TR (s el # oo fUse
RO & ST TAHH SR B O € ST e e 8,
718 W B T qrférea o Fafeor o enfefer < =0t wanfee =+
STl ST o STTHA oh STTergehdl aerft 31 vt 38 erfirea
T 1 forvarea STeehor fomam <11 |eha 2.

13.2 FrefrRad % fera foret sraram =1 tfig &l o @

i. T afom & sgya et aranfad arfiea & fow ok
Sk % TE=w @ STe B 9T U A At At
w1t afom <61 it M arfia & Foree gfe i sn
gt STan

i, forelt adam arfes % for, S fer oo & Sgya B,
o 30 il | =€ T e 2, i
. I uvd el 8 T arire o Frarfor # snfeles ana

o FHTIIE X dTel GETEH] o1 afeie STreyaeh
I, 3er
@, <1 U3 ot forvaa et et foman i depan.

W TTRIea] 1 SATehCh Al o w9 § €St R T 8. 3

STfRreat oAt Rt STaRTet T geieh foha <Tr & 7R UH e

o Shelel 39 3191 o1, TTEeh anfoleh i =1 EHTfa & arel

G % afertoe 3 gure ], Fara gety afdfefat, e

g Trvad Uk el foha ST HehdT B, % 3Tl IE9M

fra T R,

13.3 3TeRfees TG i foreia foewon o st =& fomem o 2,
iR 1 % efRor X seeht waTe Ug Hehd B, STefeh gEeh!

T T T T Hd

et 3R TeREl THged

Fehelt 3T Fehel) THGE | €1 Fohd] Td ULTUH W Fehdl qT e T,
AR FsTdl ses il STHRIRMET, 1= dent § STHRIRET qon 9i ue
T T O TS I e 8.

HHAR IR 6T AT

et Sfafa 3R woees oS (Vsft) ST STRY R wereh fosheq
AT 3R e w2 36 AT fom - @, 1999 % ergem fow
oI TR IR ST FoRT STId 2 SHehl g 8§ R STRY ke 5T 3 U
o o % qea & o7 B e wfegfd o AT .

IR ST Rl T I

IR STRY & o =1 <! SRR iftrem @ § g R e e,

13.

14.

15.

16.

12.2 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or
converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share
are computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding at year end.

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

13.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

13.2 No provision is recognised for

i. any possible obligation that arises from past
events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the
Bank; or

ii. any present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognised because

a. it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or

b. a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent
Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals
and only that part of the obligation for which an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely
rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.

13.3 Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements as this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in
ATM’s, and gold in hand, balances with RBI, balances
with other banks, and money at call and short notice.

Employee Share Purchase Scheme:

In accordance with the Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidelines, 1999
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI), the excess of market price one day prior to the
date of issue of the shares over the price at which they
are issued is recognised as employee compensation cost.

Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium
Account.
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wren-fewfirat

18.1. gsft ¢
1. USh veiEer S
3% W R A A o (Fem) R ot 7 qeaEa fada
7 s oo S g o faen - R & R W AR e e
F) IFA -l F FIR
w3 31 wref 2008 W 31 W 2007 W
forfer & oqEm fufy & ogER

e wE e ®

Sifgw i e
FIE F gt - o 13.47% 12.34%
Sifgw i e
U & et - goft - 1 9.14% 8.01%
Sifgn i e
U & et - gt - 1 4.33% 4.33%
) T Yot vaiha s (399 - 1) & Fradd & o gt -t
& I :
s 31 wret 2008
forfr & srER
Sifgn g anfd orum & st - g 12.64
Sifg ARG o orua @ geh - gt - [ 8.48
Sfaw T A S & gt - avh - 11 416

M 99a-Il & ER Hear @ wE § ogder - T oees F o

i 7 A o w7 TEIIR W yUR 5N wOfEd A e
2. WRR - gW

F) ¥ & A, T Bwd 9% J, 55 § a0 31,43,39,200 O F F
TR F ARG TER H ARG W 3w v 9F F fawta gof
F 59.73% A w9 £

g) T F AW, 9% T E10/- B [= F 10,52,59,776 gt TR %1580/
- T 3t v i W, 50590/~ I R @ |, 7. 16736.30 T
F 3o AW W AEH F & | fm Fe swEwm § 9, 9% 7 10,51,71,498
T Je4 TEadt W @ e W STEEH @ R W6 €10~ (= &
88,278 3fdt WA F T @ - FfE A T T FAIW 4 F ATF
- ¥ & arfia 4.

M) A WA A 210/ 9 AR ST 71580/~ K F 6,28,68,000
YW - §F F WY JHE & Faa HUEET TEV [FU, A FEHR A
A £.9996.01 FAT Ft AW & A & o “8.35% THM T T2
T - I WOhR WS ar 2024”7 F owrd fFE @ arel & fam
R TER 5N HAE FE a2,

q) W I WE $.28.70 T F A F dF 7 TR ffvaw e

& W fFar 2.
) WA TRt Tor emhar
JreRl ot wE &TRAT %
EISEL forgen o EISEL forgen ad
37,72,07,200 | fi® 59.73% |Gica

3. wiunt =R wa e
&) AT AT A - FHA TR DS (S F AR G 2. I8 A
&5 THN ER FMAY TR 2. TR dF 7, €10/~ 97 3RS qW
e 791 5.1 580/- FEm & 86,17,500 3t Al 1, 0 WY Ao
& 3T, 3  oremy T yarY frur Aied ot FHHaE & foy st
1 2. 7 dia, Awdd g ot wrees A & R, 1999
(FHR WIS fahed AT 3T FHAG = 9 FIA) F JEEE & ST
2. T T fArE 30 e 2008 ¥ FT @ W 2
@) a7, 39 A9 & IATa FE ES IW T IR W T T € F
% orft =T T 5 SAER-IWAM F VRO A WA I FE
T WHFT FH F AR F § IF 9 FHAE IR - FE F o E 11.00
FUg F JAYA A AR W 2,
18.2. Hfhsr g :

7% 3 A, dF 7 “TEeheny WAHHd AA-Hiw 10 aSfT + | 7 AT - qA

2007 39" ST HeEs 225 faferas st ser (31 9 2008 S 9w g

£902.70 FF & FAGE A1) F IR F - 5 AfHg gof-1 g F sfata

AT . T A W10 a0 37 a¥ 7% R Ay & (A (9 @«

& qh. Az 27 7 2017 A% d% FA AWIA F FAT A& F@ & Al A

T FE T (T W - rl ® F ufErda @ wien. @ are S EmR

RiF e W gas FT T €

Schedule - 18

18.1 Capital:

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Amount in Rupees in crores

1. Capital Adequacy Ratio:

The Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CAR) as assessed by the
Bank on the basis of the financial statements and guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has been computed as below:

a)

<)

As per BASEL-I:

Items As at As at
31-Mar -2008 31-Mar-2007

Capital to Risk-weighted Assets

Ratio — Overall 13.47% 12.34%
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets

Ratio - Tier | 9.14% 8.01%
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -

Tier Il 4.33% 4.33%

As per the Revised Guidelines for implementation of the New
Capital Adequacy Framework (BASEL-I1):

Items As at

31-Mar -2008
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Overall 12.64%
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Tier | 8.48%
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Tier Il 4.16%

The computation of the CAR as per BASEL Il is as compiled by
the management and could not be verified by the auditors in the
absence of complete details.

2. Share capital:

a)

b)

<)

d)

€)

During the year, the RBI had transferred their entire shareholding
of 31,43,39,200 shares in the Bank representing 59.73% of the
issued capital of the Bank to the Government of India.

During the year, the Bank has issued 10,52,59,776 equity shares
of Rs. 10 each for cash at a premium of Rs. 1580 per equity share
i.e. at Rs. 1590 per equity share aggregating to Rs. 16736.30 crore
on right basis. Of the above, the Bank has allotted 10,51,71,498
fully paid equity shares to the eligible applicants, keeping in
abeyance the allotment of 88,278 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
which are subject matter of title disputes or are subjudice.

The Government of India has subscribed to 6,28,68,000 equity
shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs. 1580 per share as part of
rights offer of the Bank. The Government has discharged the total
consideration of Rs. 9996.01 crore by issue of “8.35% SBI Rights
Issue GOI Special Bonds 2024”. Certain restrictions have been
placed by the Government on the sale of these bonds.

Expenses in relation to the issue of shares amounting to Rs. 28.70
crore have been debited to the Share Premium Account.

Shareholding of Government of India

No. of shares % Holding
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
37,72,07,200 | Nil 59.73% Nil

3. Employee Stock Purchase Scheme

a)

The Central Board of the Bank has adopted the Employees Share
Purchase Scheme (the Scheme), duly approved by the Central
Government, and accordingly has approved the offer of 86,17,500
equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 1580 as part of its
rights issue to the employees of the Bank including the Chairman and
Managing Directors. The Scheme is in accordance with the provisions
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999.
The said scheme has since closed on 30 April 2008.

As on date, no equity shares have been allotted, under the Scheme,
since the Bank is in the process of compiling the data on the number
of shares to be issued pursuant to the exercise of the rights by the
employees. The Bank has made provision of Rs. 11.00 crore towards
employee compensation expenses on an estimated basis.

18.2 Hybrid Bonds:

During the year, the Bank has raised USD 225 million (equivalent to Rs. 902.70
crore as of 31% March 2008) by issuing “SBI Perpetual Non Call 10 Years + 1
day Bonds-June 2007 issue”, which qualifies for Hybrid Tier | Capital. These
bonds carry fixed interest rate for a period of 10 years 1 day. In case the Bank
does not exercise call option by 27" June 2017, the interest rate will be raised
and fixed rate would be converted into floating rate. These bonds have been
listed on Singapore Stock Exchange.
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faaeht gz & S qun Sy goft 1 gsh & ofwia oM ara ez 31 W 2008 H
AT TH Sl H A e g

Tererur et fafer STafer wIT| 31.03.08 | 31.03.07
R O R T
WAE FER F [ 15.02.2007| afrEE 9= i | 5.1604.80 | .1738.80
sfmfa ot @ - Fa - I -
12t sp@en 10.25 a¥-| 400 faferam
AW FER F [ 26.06.2007| afrErE 9= | £.902.70
sfmfa ot s - Fa - I -
144t e 10 & 01 | 225 fafeas
- ImREt | %.2507.50 | %.1738.80
Sl -
625 fuferas
8.3 Tw ww ;
e 31 wret 2008 & | 31 W 2007 F
& IR % IER
9§ & W Aol & ¥ § s W
il iR %.6023.50 %.9442.90

) o Ew - aiEt % faot FEeE § SmE e T s, defafy, emfada

T T W IfeT €. T U H 4% § 094 @ a6 ¥R FOmwa

T Fham I § T g8 guft 11 gsft & sfwia omm 2.

The details of bonds issued in foreign currency, which qualify for Hybrid
Tier | Capital and outstanding as on 31 March 2008 are as under:

Particulars Date Tenor| Amount|Equivalent as|Equivalent as
of Issue on 31-3-08| on31-3-07
Bond issued under 15.02.2007| Perpetual [USD 400| Rs. 1604.80| Rs. 1738.80
the MTN Programme - Non call| million
12" Series 10.25 years
Bond issued under the [ 26.06.2007|  Perpetual Rs. 902.70 —
MTN Programme - Non call |USD 225
14" Series 10years1day| million
Total USD 625| Rs. 2507.50| Rs. 1738.80
million
18.3 Subordinated Debt:
Items As at As at
31-Mar -2008 | 31-Mar-2007
Amount of Subordinated Debt raised as
Tier-11 capital during the year Rs. 6023.50 | Rs. 9442.90

i) The subordinated debts raised through private placement of Bonds are
unsecured, long term, non-convertible and are redeemable at par. The
debt is subordinated to present and future senior indebtedness of the
Bank and qualifies for Tier Il capital.

ii)  The details of such outstanding subordinated debt are given below:

i) @ or ol & g Particulars Date of issue Rate of Tenor| Equivalent | Equivalent|
Tyt femtm arfifer | 31afer [31.03.08 | | 31.03.07 & Interest: PA. Amount as | Amount as
TR N T e W | wwded et on 31.03.08 |on 31.03.07
fasht wmqa aT:_S' 2001 | 01.01.2201 11.90% 87 Wg - 1675.20 Private Placement
fastt ®ME 4t 2005 | 05.12.2005 745% | 113 #8 3283.00 3283.00 Bonds 2001 01.01.2001 11.90% | 87 months — | 1675.20
fastt ®mE 4 2006 | 05.06.2006 8.80% | 180 w18 2327.90 2327.90 Private Placement
frft e Bonds 2005 05.12.2005 7.45% (113 months|  3283.00 | 3283.00
ars 2006 (1) 06.07.2006 9.00% | 180 W[  500.00 500.00 Private Placement
P Bonds 2006 05.06.2006 8.80% (180 months| ~ 2327.90 | 2327.90
: 0 Private Placement
ggﬁmos (I 12.09.2006 |~ 8.96% | 180 7| 600.00 600.00 Bonds 2006(1l) 06.07.2006 9.00% [180 months| 50000 |  500.00
Er% Private Placement
2;2006 ) 13.09.2006 |~ 8.97% | 180 W |  615.00 615.00 Bonds 2006(1ll) | 12.09.2006 8.96% |180 months|  600.00 |  600.00
Toll ¥Ta Private Placement
are 2006 (V) 15.09.2006 8.98% | 180 @&|  1500.00 1500.00 Bonds 2006(1V) 13.09.2006 8.97% (180 months 615.00 |  615.00
fosft s Private Placement
aig 2006 (VI) 04.10.2006 8.85% | 180 W& 400.00 400.00 Bonds 2006(V) 15.09.2006 8.98% |180 months| ~ 1500.00 | 1500.00
[ESilk er] Private Placement
arE 2006 (VII) 16.10.2006 8.88% | 180 @& |  1000.00 1000.00 Bonds 2006(V1) 04.10.2006 8.85% 180 months| ~ 400.00 |  400.00
ﬁgﬁ Fones Private Placement
aE 2006 (VI [ 17.02.2007 | 9.37% | 180 7| 100000 | 1000.00 ponds 20001 | 16102006|  88%% 180 months) 100000/ - 1000.00
fosft same o
atE 2006 (1X) 21032007 | 9.85% | 111 WE| 1500.00 |  1500.00 Eﬁc‘;fezggi%!%t Sl 9:37% 180 months)  1000.00 |~ 1000.00
foft = Bonds 2006(1X) | 21.03.2007 9.85% |111 months|  1500.00 | 1500.00
g 2007-08 (I) 07.06.2007 10.20% | 180 #rg 2523.50 - Private Placement
fofl Bonds 2007-08(1) | 07.06.2007 10.20% (180 months| ~ 2523.50 -
g 2007-08 (IT) 12.09.2007 10.10% | 180 wrg 3500.00 - Private Placement
faeet qm & Bonds 2007-08(11 )| 12.09.2007 10.10% |180 months|  3500.00 =
ST F 12.04.2000 6.50% | 108 A& 3244 29.59 Unsecured Loan ir
. 18781.84 | 14430.69 Foreign Currency | 12.04.2000 6.50% |108 months 32.44 29.59
5.4 e ; Total 18781.84 | 14430.69
| 9% % fafemt @ fftae © g (oW & Y ®@ T gaee § san-ae 184 Investments ) »
b a e Detalls or investments an e movement O rovisions ne
ST FEE & 1. The Details of investments and th t of p held
F— IS 2008 2 | 31 WS 2007 towards depreciation on investments of the Bank are given below:
frarfer & @R | ferfa & oER Particulars As at As at
L ﬁﬁuﬁ’f w7 31-Mar -2008 | 31-Mar-2007
1) fafvamt &1 99a g 1. Value of Investments
(F) 9/ & 185278.42 144580.01 i) Gross value of Investments
(8) 974 § & 5204.27 5823.31 (a) InIndia 185278.42 |  144580.01
i) TR F AT g - (b) Qu_tside India o 5204.27 5823.31
(F) 9 § 048.32 1243.69 ii) Provisions for Depreciation
&) T 3 3310 10.75 () InIndia 948.32 1243.69
) f(af;w 5 ﬁ:rfw ’ " (b) Outsic Incia 33.10 10.75
i11) Net value of Investments
(® o i 184330.10 143336.32 a) In India 18433010 | 14333632
g
(&) ST 3 A SIILLT >812.56 (b) Outside India 517117 | 581256
2. fafe & (eEE % Y @ T 2. Movement of provisions held towards
Hm Hl JA-AET depreciation on investments
i) erEm 1254 .44 6156.76 i) Opening Balance 1254.44 6156.76
i) 9% : af & W Y T gEEE 242.83 477.20 ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 242.83 477.20
1il) #erd : afafieq gragm / qars iii) Less: Write off/write back of excess
T FATAGA/ITAET 515.85 5379.52 provision during the year. 515.85 5379.52
iv) =i 99 081.42 1254.44 iv) Closing balance 981.42 1254.44
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feoqoft Notes
%) Wﬁ & qid - A Rd dF § We @ g awi e & 3ia a) Investments exclude securities utilised under Liquidity Adjustment Facility with RBI -
I #t T gffral wie § - 717000 3 (fed af 25000 F0F) a4 T Rs. 17000 crore (Previous year Rs. 5000 crore) and Rs. 515 crore under Market Repo
AT & sfwia 8515 F8. (Bd ?ﬂ' . "F) (Previous year Rs. Nil).
¥ T20055 3 (et a9 %.22755.00 FI5 & FAMaR awda fad 95 / Fltafn s b)  Investments amounting to Rs. 20055 crore (Previous Year Rs.22755.00 crore) are kept
A 3w . & T iy / R F siwia i @e @ as margin with the RBI/Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. towards Real Time Gross
M) T A § STESIE S A F ST A % N T T E 12039.18 Fg Settlement (RTGS)/NDS.
(fet 9 £.7652.53 F3) & (AfaM 2. ¢)  Other investments include deposits with NABARD under the RIDF Deposit Scheme
7) ¥ & W aF 7 23 WEAH . 3 92.03% T @ fEw / stwmen amounting to Rs. 12039.18 crore (Previous year Rs. 7652.53 crore).
o 2. 79 Fewe steue dF a oy & d)  During the year, the Bank has acquired/subscribed to 92.03% of equity of Global Trade
%) ;;‘ & ; 1 Wf;“'"g ! & F W F & 1L %.1176.30 F5 Finance Ltd. (GTFL). Consequently, GTFL has become a subsidiary of the Bank.
! St RARASE - ) During the year, the Bank has infused additional capital of Rs. 1176.30 crore in
W) 9% % frm FrateE e fHe Tem A Faias 79 At F & T w- ) suubslidgiaries)tlo augment theircaplitalubase. " o I
G T2 2. T (39 Rt Fraiadl & (a9 3 & Sad onfe & - & $2 - - 3
“« b f) Foreign offices of the Bank take exposure on Credit Link Notes (CLN) and Collateralised
1 g el “faRw fim FRiaal & e faw AR gw afveie aw g, 9% - ; " ; O
Debt Obligation (CDO). These are acquired under investment portfolio at Foreign Offices
&ﬁmﬁaﬁmmwmm%@ﬂwaﬁmm@ﬁm&wﬁm i “ i ion Offices”
which are governed by “Investment Policy for Foreign Offices” approved by the Central
17" = %1798.88 F5 (Iwet o €.1799.29) o - R g 9% 14 .56 Hg Board. The Bank intends to hold such instruments till its maturity. The aggregate value of
FY0F JrauH 2. such portfolio as on the date of the Balance Sheet is Rs. 1798.88 crore (previous year Rs.
2. ﬁtﬁﬁqﬁq/ Repo Transactions 1799.29 crore) against which the bank has made prudential provision of Rs. 56 crore.
s 3 T (3t 3717 grarafea 0 3 ST 5 Td H H 7 IR B @ G &
The details of securities sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos during the year are given below :
72 / Particulars a9 & g v & S sty a9 & g A sitga o & ofd § 9y Ay
AT A AT A T A
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding | Daily Average outstanding Balance as on
during the year during the year during the year year end
Rt & aveft et & 7 wfefiat 0.00 17900.00 1627.68 17500.00
Securities sold under repos (0.00) (11873.63) (325.38) (5000.00)
yemafia 3 & ot e i T gfar 0.00 24480.00 2296.11 0.00
Securities purchased under reverse repos (0.00) (20512.05) (3707.28) (0.00)
(Frei ¥ U T e, e o % € / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
3. I wiferfires Tty ST (377 TeuereTR) faften e
Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
(a) AT ifafies TR ST (AT THUERIR) fafermi st ffuhat wemT :
Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments:
3 & 71T AT T S (A THCASR) e & ot G an & «
The issuer composition of non-SLR investments of the Bank is given below :
g, | fetaeat / Issuer T T A fsht s ‘fafem goft 3 w0 o e aret’ ECcii
F yftfoar & A it & A yftfoar & e
No. Gross outstanding | Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Inves(- Extent of ‘Unrated’ | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Placement ment Grade” Securities * Securities * Securities *
(1) | wEIHETS 16315.61 828.16 94.00 137.40 393.10
3954 / PSUS @ (5865.49) (603.93) (132.00) (34.11) (L1111
(i) | feha g/ FIs 1812.28 919.29 456.04 199.24 771.04
(1401.04) (1398.36) (255.90) (108.65) (404.54)
(iii) | &= /Banks 3786.33 2259.57 158.00 19.06 550.00
(3507.06) (2313.53) (125.13) (0.00) (60.00)
(iv) | fosft @z 5131.00 653.01 202.60 172.80 92.10
Private Corporates (3701.90) (757.49) (143.59) (80.07) (110.27)
(V) | i dqE vam 4383.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures ** (2611.26) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
(vi) | s/ Others 15370.55 284.48 141.00 51.00 16.00
(11605.76) (8337.63) (538.82) (513.20) (1842.79)
(Vii) | 7T % fore T T yrEe 770.73 0.00 45.00 4.00 26.00
Provision held towards
depreciation (589.79) @ T/ NA (0.92) @ &/ NA @ T /NA
77/ Total 46028.98 4944 51 1006.64 575.50 1796.24
firgen =/ Previous Year (28102.72) (13410.94) (1194.52) (736.03) (2528.71)

*k

*k

8.35% THAIME TeE TG - GG THR F AT, - 5. 9481.01
8.35% SBI Right Issue Government of India Bonds -
are |nc|uded under this category.
= § 2T T NFT T3 99 & € / Figures in brackets are for Prevnous Year)
g, forll, M1 A ArAfaaa forgd, Feam
e - Fel % it o 7 A s

FT (et a¥ fR®) T oad aiey, 3. 4967.62 F0T (M@ a¥ 3. 4969.05 HT) THW W .
Rs. 9481.01 crore (Previous Year - Nil) and Oil Bonds Rs. 4967.62 crore (Previous Year Rs. 4969.05 crore)

T Y -9 ke  Fafer 1 37 SRl & Sfaia SHIe oTem-aver e T e e @ il aeefta Awd 95 &
ST / S S 9 (AT 1 (A v SaTeTe ferT- a7 (e T o e & ity st 2svd e s s -t o st v 2 7 o 2.

Investment in equity, equity linked instruments, asset backed securitised instruments, Govt. securities and pass through certificates have not been
segregated under these categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.
Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Venture have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.
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@)

18.5

e T Tl U (AT THueRm) fafem

ferarur o ad  fuser O
AT 243.42 254.57
af & & e 24.18 19.13
af & g 37.37 30.28
3oy 230.23 24342
@ T FA JEEH 201.32 208.68
Hhafeed :

®) IR ¥ N / e e fafme

Terarur 31mret 2008 & 31wTe 2007 w®

Teerfer o orER fRurfa & IFTER

) fafma &0 & i @ 155928.42 186610.70
i) ufewel W FW & oeft7 oT AR H

W FH ¥ SEed @ W ad aet g 1666.30 2415.53
iil) fafma & wite @7 = 3% W onfem wwids  fiw i
iv) fafma § 3397 FO-Sifes & =i T T
V) faftma - 9@ & 3fd g 160.50 35.41
W) IR () § @R T U =mel-at sttetfeed
EL R e ey ad fusen @
| R (WEEEE) § SR T T -

e F a9 & I FMAF qA AW i fF
2 31EE 2008 F AW (TEEGE) § @R R

T - SHIfeT TP S g7 AW Erey |Erca
3 INR (TEEEW) § SR FU T -

Sfafes & aMgmiAE 4@ AW F BN

3t “areatie A’ 7@ 2 s i
4  INR (EEEW) ¥ SR U T -

efafesy w1 sifdd oW g S aHE

3t “oreafee At 7@ 2 s fis
) Safesw # WRGW - B G YeReTeRu

[cal)

1.

iii.

CIN AN

3% A § FRS W (A =AW W i g ShIfeH F AT
AT 2. 3% 51 07 A R AT FH AT K 70 I, T
= R fafag, et gn = @ fafme it e @ SR
. 9% 3 A gz hares &1 AT R T 3, qA e,
T TR faher o TER-AE fyhen Wi €. 9% F I H
IATE & 959 - 36, 399 fae W I A & A R 9w
¢ ot 9% TH faw @ & g Shafesy Siher fenfa
2. 9% 3 RIS F JAT AR & WI-WY [AIH B AE F
TIRe & ¢ f R o 2. d% YT 3enE A & aeftd 3
g [y frad & R ATeT w e

Sfafes aea § IR Aifew wivg § st = i/ @ §
Ifipe SAR-ATE & FRO 9F F TAA A I 93 T & a0
A gfie oT A 1 A T F € a 9% B RO FGH A4t
FareT & IS 9 T €. S 5T A I A “sHafesy Ay
ISR SEW (3 F FAd & Facbar 5w, A A0 i, arafy,
N emafy, @t 01, R)H (G T Ak F4 & SrEn
AEEt F (el w2, 98 A e T AET (F o A,
T aafy amf2); o fraffe s €. gfteel 59 AMEst @ @
T, T F TEH B F AT F A F @ gL T graed
70 - Hu [ F9 a9 19 I ¥ ISt TN FH W
& hafza A7 % R0 AW W [FEEw fFa am g

RV - EE & U JAGT F TIGU I B A0
yaie e (CUeAHtan) widt 8. W@ & WY H GEA-HEd AT
JfEw fFEau (Twentaet) [F9m, gaaa § a9n Jife geua
3 (WarrEaeEl), Shafea 9939 ¥ grig a1 ey H @da
TG F A0, Sbed, AT F71 €, 39 AFEH B
Td Y FIA | N a1 gS U A (TWeAHa) F gerad
HT & A9 AS H ACGH goET WU (AwEHan) H |
A & e F FEE siaue W wu g,

iv. awdta fisd 9% F - & oEn stk & faw awr i

dam & T 2.

b)  Non Performing Non-SLR Investments

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Opening Balance 243.42 254.57
Additions during the year 24.18 19.13
Reductions during the year 37.37 30.28
Closing balance 230.23 243.42
Total provisions held 201.32 208.68
18.5 Derivatives
a) Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008  31-Mar-2007
i) The notional principal of swap
agreements 155928.42 186610.70
ii) Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfil their
obligations under the agreements 1666.30 241553
iii) Collateral required by the Bank upon
entering into swaps Nil Nil
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps Not Significant Not Significant
v)  The fair value of the swap book 160.50 3541
b)  Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
1 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during
the year Nil Nil
2 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding as on
31st March 2008 Nil Nil
3 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
“highly effective” Nil Nil
4 Marked-to-market value of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
“highly effective”. Nil Nil
c) Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Q)

Qualitative Disclosure
i.

The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate
and currency derivatives. Interest rate derivatives dealt with by
the Bank are rupee interest rate swaps, foreign currency interest
rate swaps and forward rate agreements. Currency derivatives
dealt with by the Bank are currency swaps, rupee dollar options
and cross-currency options. The products are offered to the
Bank’s customers to manage their exposures and the Bank enters
into derivatives contracts to cover such exposures. Derivatives
are also used by the Bank both for trading as well as hedging on-
balance sheet items. The Bank also deals in a mix of these generic
instruments, under the portfolio of Structured Products.
Derivative transactions carry market risk i.e. the probable loss
the Bank may incur as a result of adverse movements in interest
rates / exchange rates and credit risk i.e. the probable loss the
Bank may incur if the counterparties fail to meet their obligations.
The Bank’s “Policy for Derivatives” approved by the Board
prescribes risk parameters to control and manage market risk
(cut-loss triggers, open position limits, duration, modified
duration, PV01 etc.). The policy also prescribes customer
eligibility criteria (credit rating, tenure of relationship etc.); credit
risk is controlled by entering into derivative transactions only
with counterparties satisfying these criteria, setting appropriate
counterparty exposure limits taking into accountability to honour
obligations and entering into ISDA agreements with each
counterparty.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank
oversees efficient management of these risks. The Bank’s Market
Risk Management Department (MRMD), independently
identifies measures and monitors market risk associated with
derivative transactions, assists ALCO in controlling and
managing these risks and reports compliance with policy
prescriptions to the Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMCB) at regular intervals.

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in
accordance with RBI guidelines.
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W) WTTeHeR WeheteRTUT : B) Quantitative Disclosures :

Y faa nz efafesy = @ hafesy
Sr.No. | Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
e a¥ frgan af e a e af
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
i) SRl (AT q@ A
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
F/a)  gftren 3 faw / For hedging 1631.21 = 11201.98 7428.99
@/b) = F e / For (rading 214446.76 49938.77 144726 44 179181.71
(i) ISR & 98- qed & SR 3 fafy
Marked to Market Positions
F/a) I/ Asset 3705.16 21.72 414.73 162.11
@/b) =/ Liability 3743 - 463.89 108.79
(iii) a1 7= sifgw / Credit Exposure 10574.55 1517.60 2671.73 3059.23
(iv) =1 & (100% e 01)
# e gt 9iad F Gare g
Likely impact of one percentage change
in interest rate (100 PVO!)
F/a) gftren Shafess =/ on hedging derivatives (11.56) - 205.32 141.99
@) = shafess w/ on trading derivatives 63.03 0.04 20.52 -3.38
V) Y 3 S A fHT T 100* fieft 01 F 37Fereham TF =Faw
Maximum and Minimum of 100* PV 01
observed during the year
F/a) wfewen )/ on hedging (7.45) & (13.32) = 231.79 & 89.36 12.85 & - 0.24
g/b) =mmw/ on trading 94.57 & 3.99 -0.65 & -0.23 42,65 &1.75 40.82 & -4.12

o) W ST MR/ i AR-aE g & R S T R T g s

Teq %.12833.19 H0g & ag SHAleey & ftwan & fw Swam fa @
a7 @ Thafesy MmN & aenad g § #F @t T gd

18.6 T - I[UmErEr
() I=Sien IRl

Torawo 31 wret 2008 31 WrE 2007
@t Rerfer @t Rerfer
% FER o IER
) 39 oW R fEa e A (%) 1.78% 1.56%

il) orei® il & IAR-TeE ()
(%) o9y 9998.22 9628.14
(@) o & G ey 7899.04 4963.87
(M & & A 5059.92 4593.79
(@ I oy 12837.34 9998.22

1) e orsi® ofaa & San-ded
(F) a9 99 5257.72 4911 41
(@) 7 & G ey 5063.06 3538.50
(M & & A 2896.45 3192.19
(@ sfoww 742433 5257.72

V) oels afadl & grauml & 3ae-dagE

(F) @9 Uy 4740.50 4716.73
(@) 3 F I FT T IEEe 2835.98 1425.37
(M) S JEa & eeEd / A 2163.47 1401.60
(@ sfowmw 5413.01 4740.50

d) The outstanding derivatives used for hedging where the underlying
assets/liabilities have not been marked to market amounts to
Rs. 12833.19 crore and there is no loss in the mark to market value of

this derivative portfolio.

18.6 Asset Quality
a) Non-Performing Asset

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008  31-Mar-2007
i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.78% 1.56%
ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) Openingbalance 9998.22 9628.14
(b) Additions during the year 7899.04 4963.87
(c) Reductions during the year 5059.92 4593.79
(d) Closing balance 12837.34 9998.22
iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Openingbalance 5257.72 4911.41
(b) Additions during the year 5063.06 3538.50
(c) Reductions during the year 2896.45 3192.19
(d) Closing balance 7424.33 5257.72
iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
(@) Opening balance 4740.50 4716.73
(b) Provisions made during the year 2835.98 1425.37
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 2163.47 1401.60
(d) Closing balance 5413.01 4740.50

118

C118 K118 $



@) QO o 3Tl ST ST e S
b) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring

w2 / Particulars gl A | RO FO GAEEA Htetam 3 sima wg T Hem | Hite ot THuw Im
g (Hi<tem) Fremr SRR | 3Tw Fiw & oefta (J) TSI & 3Tl () Total
(Hi<tam) % aefta (%) | Amount sacrificed Under Small & Other than under F+T+T
No. of Under Corporate under CDR Medium CDR & SME A+B+C
Alcs. | Debt Restructuring Enterprises Scheme(C)
(CDR) | (CDR) Scheme (A) Scheme (B)
) S, A, s 3 o
T T i F |
Total amount of loan assets subjected
to restructuring, rescheduling, K7} 322.54 5.02 52.89 1045.97 1421.40
renegotiation (13) (78.52) (11.37) (327.76) (488.66) (894.94)
(i) YT, QAfrr, T 3 ot
I S & qrq
The amount of Standard Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 25 288.53 2.99 18.88 1019.45 1326.86
renegotiation (11) (31.35) (11.37) (267.35) (327.02) (625.72)
(i) YT, gAffaf,
T: TR 3 37eft sTauTe nfiadl 5 ary
The amount of Sub-Standard Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 5 26.09 1.90 0.04 26.02 52.15
renegotiation 0) 0) 0) (30.84) (44.68) (75.52)
(1v) YT, gAffafo,
T: TR 3 7t S anfE @ ar
The amount of Doubtful Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 2 7.92 0.14 33.97 0.5 42.39
renegotiation ) (47.17) (0) (29.57) (116.96) (193.7)
T IR YAGAI o foTT wferyfereur saueht (TeEt) / gaAfiEir dhust (IREt) @t c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation Company (SC) /
foem ot T forefter smiaen o s Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction
fraww ot o froeT a9 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
) @ & gen = ) 90 i) No. of Accounts 2 90
. S & : ii)  Aggregate value (net of provisions,
H) T Wﬁﬂ;’fﬁ/ %ﬁgw{;ﬁgéﬁ/gg; # 16.6] 19.62 ) ofggccgunts sold(to SC/IEC ) 16.61 19.62
i) T wwa 19.87 33.00 ?ii) Aggr'egate consic?eratit?n o 19.87 33.00
iv) ‘Efﬁ?ﬁ o § Faha @ % gy § iv) Additional consideration reallzgd in . . )
E AR AR - P respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
V) frd o g A g A/ an 396 1338 V)  Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 3.26 13.38
) T R T Sier faie smiaEl e SN d)  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
Eo— quﬁf — Particulars Current Year Previous Year
BCEL e . L L 1 =% 1) (a) No.'of Accounts purchased
during the year 1 N.A.
® 1“4 T . 6'35 a7 (b) Aggregate outstanding 6.35 N.A.
) @ AW F AW T @ ven T 2) (a) Ofthese, number of accounts
(@) Fd I AW fs T restructured during the year Nil N.A.
%) fomt @t T oo ot emfen wr = (b) Aggregate outstanding Nil N.A.
TR e, o e o e) Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
1) fam f6T T @@ & A i 20 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2) A T AA i 45.08 1)  No. of Accounts sold Nil 20
3) 9 g0 g [fiisa 11.61 2) Aggregate outstanding Nil 45.08
W) Wi IReEl W YT 3) Aggregate consideration received Nil 11.61
7 om0 e o d & Foan-Fde & SR A ST (TR A A f)  Provision on Standard Assets:

& oY graee TfEd) W R T g EEE g

The Provision on Standard Assets (including provision for restructured standard

Tererar 31 W 2008 31 WrE 2007 assets) held by the Bank in accordance with RBI guidelines is as under:
@ frfa @ frfa Particulars As at As at
% AER W AR 31-Mar-2008  31-Mar-2007
I Sl % (A R T gEe 2252.87 1713.93 Provision towards Standard Assets 2252.87 1713.93
119
C119K119 $



g) Business Ratios

B) HIHE U :

feremm e o fasen ad
i Feivfa el & e ¥ o o @ g 7.32% 7.34%
ii. Frfvia el @t qe § aew o @ e 1.30% 1.07%
iil. Frfeia Ml & qan § oiEed @ & gfem 1.96% 1.86%
v, omfl ® gfyard 1.01% 0.84%
v, gft FHar FaEE

(Sl T S FEH) (3. &N H) 45600 35700
Vi, wft s @9 (5. &N ) 372.57 236.81

)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i.  Interest Income as a percentage to

Working Funds 7.32% 7.34%
ii.  Non-interest income as a percentage to

Working Funds 1.30% 1.07%
iii. Operating Profit as a percentage to

Working Funds 1.96% 1.86%
iv. Return on Assets 1.01% 0.84%
v.  Business (Deposits plus advances)

per employee (Rs. in thousands) 45600 35700
vi.  Profit per employee (Rs. in thousands) 372.57 236.81

TR AT FRE : ST foh Waler g ehterel foha & it g witerent = 372 weftermt ferer . / Asset Liability Management : As compiled by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors.
31 7met 2008 R TRefey o STTER SR 311X I ht S Wl el TIRUHIT ol wed
h) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at 315t March 2008

14 e 7R 15828 fe | 29fm@3um| 3w Al | 6AMB e | 1af A alen | 3od ReteR | sadf@artes|  @w
Upto 14 days 15 to 28 days 29 days to frgowmae | fhgladaw |fog3adas | fhgsadasw | Oversyears | TOTAL
3months Over 3months | Over 6 months | Over 1year & | Over 3 years &
& upto 6 months | & upto 1year upto 3 years upto 5 years
SRR
Deposits 66386.15 6317.86 22983.65 25871.69 36525.64 118495.71 93357.76 167465.48 537,403.94
(56990.43) (5231.58) (17980.35) (18266.34) (40393.61) | (120010.53) (95365.79) (81282.46) | (435521.09)
Ffm *
Advances 78308.83 12,467.60 12,966.63 11,380.72 15,298.44 168907.79 43,212.08 74,226.11 416,768.20
(56774.22) (5477.79) (16079.60) (15482.72) (13281.92) | (144478.01) (32195.00) (53567.23) | (337336.49)
fafqam *
Investments 83.68 1,325.32 3,729.36 5,208.98 6,274.24 38,455.91 33,888.13 100535.65 189,501.27
(656.34) (3303.68) (9569.63) (3475.99) (2647.09) (27142.16) (21411.21) (80942.78) | (149148.88)
IUR-TYE *
Borrowings 11,629.39 5,726.92 15,887.11 4,142.76 7,130.49 5,860.76 771.99 577.99 51,72741
(9466.58) (1658.72) (8519.72) (4361.37) (3579.61) (5304.65) (5579.20) (1233.48) (39703.33)
et W emfiar *
Foreign 29,826.39 9,739.96 4,285.54 4,120.29 4,406.49 8,034.06 7,861.81 11,056.80 79,331.34
Curency Assets * (25077.27) (3495.20) (12064.98) (10498.96) (5345.62) (10942.91) (7867.62) (3925.82) (79218.38)
ot a1 dFae
Foreign Currency 16,335.17 8,157.90 17,578.48 7,513.62 13,431.40 11,628.58 2,603.73 1,301.36 78,550.24
Liabilties (16643.24) (5457.66) (17742.00) (9268.26) (10215.19) | (11007.09) (6207.31) (1573.32) | (78114.07)

(Pl & faw 7T AT 31 A 2007 FHE )
Figures in brackets are as at 31st March 2007

LR M2 G 7 R A S W 14 R § el oMbt F1 Y9 e T 1641 7 & /Data has not been compiled for the bucket ‘1 Day’ and “2 to 7 days” and 8 to 14’ days separately.
7 G AR, S o S, =Te] @I SRR, T O 377 9 F0 7 i aftewean G § ywddn 7 i €.

The bank has not disclosed retail deposits, saving Bank deposits, current deposits, cash credit and demand loans under different maturity buckets.

18.7 ®U-Siflaw & Gl &

18.7 Exposures

The Bank has lending to sectors which are sensitive to asset price fluctuations.

% 39 &9 F KU §AH W @ 8, o o qed § SAR-9gd d w8, W

Fua o7 goft AN & g7 uW @ erfem 47 &

%, WET §ud &y
ey 31 ure 2008 31 Wre 2007
@t Rerfer @t Rerfer
e e
%) T HU-SEH
) omartg das 42116.80 33412.29
¥ 305 99 7@ F AW omEw =0 3310318 26851.28
i) arforfsas e gue 11958.38 6264.55
i) s Fufdfa gl (Twete) aon
T yfefrga wo-fe § fafvem
AT - -
TS ET 9 = 0.08
Y FOI-HGH
T MW 9 (TICE) a9 AE e duta
(cauw) & Y ol ot TR amfy wwERE 3,795.36 104421
= 57,870.54 40721.13

* 5 STHE T A T 9 o fIen-FEe & afa oTuiE %15 e a & Jard
A - RO F Fed 820 @ 0F h SAE-FEO & Hag § g fwd 2.

These sensitive sectors are real estate and capital markets.
a) Real Estate Sector

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008 31-Mar-2007
Direct exposure
i)  Residential Mortgages 42116.80 33412.29
- Of which individual housing
loans up to Rs.15 Lakhs 33103.18* 26851.28
ii) Commercial Real Estate 11958.38 6264.55
iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures:
Residential - -
Commercial Real Estate - 0.08
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based
exposures on National Housing Bank
(NHB) and Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs) 3,795.36 1044.21
Total 57,870.54 40721.13

* The data has been reported for individual housing loan upto Rs.20 Lakhs as

against Rs. 15 Lakhs as required by the RBI guidelines.
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@). guit T

)

c)

e

31 Wt 2008 w31 W 2007 F

frrfe & @R fufy & AR

1) 3fact v, ufedaefa arel, oftadeie
el 7 gfadl wag gAHa Hel &
el § - U8 yom fafsem R afn &
Tty iRy § e T T g,

) uEfErE/feE a e a % s &
T R ga WA (smedisn/sugsid wfe)
TfadTefia arel, aRadaeie fedad aar gfeae
T FAHd hel F el § fafem & faw
I (FA) SO W A S fRw T sy

3)  faeht s gdioe & faw eifim Sl wE stear
Tfadeita aigl stgar ofEdaeia fesed @

HoA g WG A HE F A
F WS g B F G R T g

4) fedt o ga@9e & faw 0@ wfm @ e
HqE IREdRa qE ga TRadEa
el a9a1 sfHadt wag Foaa hel &
(e gW W A & fou Fuivdd fem
¥ a1gfq S WA/ wRadwie aiel/RadTeia
feiwi/sfaad wag AAFa Be & g &
S el SRR AT & O a9 -
yffe & & F smafa 2.

5) U T @ ogfgd S smig s
ST W el U S - R
(W Ad) = § S WA

6) THl B TP B FEEN ¥ T S F
gt § et & sivEn @ o [

% o sROE & wE/arE e a e
yftqfirl sigar S SMUR W g wu

7) S gfeaet ya/va faiet @ amer
Ff & R T R0 o

8) WA A ufiadeid @Sl stgar gREdAeia
fedadl @ et v[E HHHA Hel F
v G i & day § 9% 3 Sifew
SFT F AEET TR 2 =

9) YRR & WA R & (o o 0.20

10) 3T - §Sft faftel & deiftm #=W - Sifew 312.72

5,352.53

367.47

32.38

45.68

271.37

2,721.45

2766.89

317.70

T

181.90

LRl

@ &

@, @
LR
@ &

goht aeR H et RO SfEw 9,109.80

3266.49

b) Capital Market

Particulars

As at
31-Mar-2008

As at
31-Mar-2007

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9

10) Exposures to Venture Capital Funds

Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures

and units of equity-oriented mutual funds

the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.

Advances against shares / bonds /

debentures or other securities or on

clean basis to individuals for investment

in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs),

convertible bonds, convertible debentures,
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds.
Advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds are taken as primary security.
Advances for any other purposes to the

extent secured by the collateral security

of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds i.e. where the primary security
other than shares/ convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances.

Secured and unsecured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on

behalf of stockbrokers and market makers.
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the
security of shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for meeting
promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources.
Bridge loans to companies against expected
equity flows/issues. -
Underwriting commitments taken up by the

Bank in respect of primary issue of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures
or units of equity oriented mutual funds. -
Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading. 0.20
312.72

5,352.53

367.47

32.38

45.68

277.37

2,721.45

2766.89

317.70

N.A.

N.A.

181.90

N.A.

N.A.

Total Exposure to Capital Market 9,109.80

3266.49

TAR-AFEAR FHU-TTET : YSEH 3 I Heheld ol § 3T ehamiereht 3 32 Wier fa &,
e v 9% % ade AP F oEn, 9% % wan wu-ifen & e fE afve § ghas Gt Sifgw i § R T 2. T Sifgw gavf e 3w @ osiew, 9%
AW G (G () - TR A =W A H 1% § s T 2. awda ivd 9% % K- § oER €12.50 FT § gEeE R m e
Country-Risk Categorywise : As compiled by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the following table. The country exposure (net
funded) of the Bank for any country does not exceed 1% of its total assets except to a country in insignificant risk category. Provision of Rs. 12.50 crore has been made in

accordance with RBI guidelines.

it a7t FU-ifay (fFae) [EXIRE R IEEI]
Risk Category Exposure (net) Provision held
31919 2008 F 317 2007 Ft 31 7 2008 31919 2007 #
faft & eER fRaft & R fRaft & 3R faft & eFER
As at 31-Mar-2008 As at 31-Mar-2007 As at 31-Mar-2008 As at 31-Mar-2007
UG / Insignificant 22208.55 17422.69 12.50 % /Nil
A/ Low 5185.89 58.20.66 i@ /Nil & /Nil
HMI=I / Moderate 4713.24 6425.83 & /Nil f& /Nil
34 / High 3314.57 3041.29 i@ /Nil & /Nil
3T / Very High 1015.84 1340.10 & /Nil f& /Nil
it / o & o 7 & A
Restricted / Off-Credit 19.50 19.57 & / Nil f® / Nil
Frm/ Total 36457.59 34070.14 12.50 & / Nil
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9)

SR GRT STIRTERTHT WeheT SETReRTTI ol THE SETNeRT SRUT STaw THT o S ¢

d)  Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure limits exceeded by the Bank :
3% 3 frefarad ae & et S e § Tk SUNE Ful-en 7T ;

The Bank had taken single borrower exposure in excess of the prudential limit in the cases given below :

I &1 AW -G F Swm o | Wi A (I ) | S stfaswe F ety 31.03.08 & ST
Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit Sanctioned | Period during which limit Outstanding
(Peak Level) | exceeded as on 31.03.08
Y s . @ 2007 § 37T 2007
Reliance Industries Ltd.* 7040.04 8728.47 | July 2007 to August 2007
8080.95 9422.13 | T 2007 F 30.03.2008 @& / September 2007 to 30.03.2008 4360.83
10589.29 9423.19 | 31.03.08 3=3w Har & «fta¥ / Within the ceiling on 31.03.2008
HEREEIERE LR E R @ 2007 F 37T 2007
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.* 7040.04 8321.27 | July 2007 to August 2007
8080.95 10503.72 | T 2007 § 30.03.2008 T / September 2007 to 30.03.2008 9345.97
10589.29 10503.72 | Within the ceiling on 31.03.2008
31.03.2008 Ft 3eaw a1 & i

#%rE % ST § / with the approval of the Board

3.) UREl @ W e v

3% 7 A TR F AT T qHA A T I w7 &, 31 9 2008 FLHA
AT T R FA THE AW €341.23 Fg A

9.) mRfefrel @ SEv

af & 4 d% 7 il @ frefaten T et & €

e) Letter of Comfort issued for Subsidiaries:
The Bank has issued letters of comfort on behalf of its subsidiaries. Outstanding
letters of comfort as on 31% March 2008 aggregate to Rs. 341.23 crore.

f)  Withdrawal from Reserves:

During the year, the bank has withdrawn following amount from the
Reserves:

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2008

Transitional liability on implementation of AS 15

Terawor 31are 2008 @ R & AR
qG qHE 15 (FAEE 2005) & GHAviT

A B FEA=a 4075.64
T & A TRl F WA & U 0.10

18.8 faferer

®) AR o o gRr o e del s yeReteRw

& (froen o - i )

@) Tk - Bremm ot ReIft ; 39 Hehe ysee = feRm 2.

T 319 2008 @t 31FTEF 2007 @t

frafy & sER  fufa & oER
af & R § e femEa & gen 454 32
af & S o e @ g 16461 16168
T & A farer F T e @ g 15885 16036
af & ot § feEmefa e @ gen 1030 454

) AfeRT ieRUTer ST UTRA STRIUT : IRl Hehed Uaied A e 8.

feremur o] ad  fusen oW
T & g § FEifan T T T sfafoia @ g 0 0
ad & T AT diguE s i st @ ogen 2 10
af & I FEitaa A # gen 18 10
T & o7 ¥ I T R T s @ gen 4 0

) ¥ & yfieuiel § A, 97 T3 Nem IAw e St 2006 F S - 3w

fafy @ weg |fF FE ga9 99 T ¢ &, o 9 & o §, 399 AW F sfwia
W WET TEAE TR TR AN F GG A T A BT IRAB HA T E AT A G
faaftam e # Rt § =9 -JEaE F 59 T SEN A S99 2

18.9 TIET Wl o TR YehelohlUl et STTEveehal

C

wE een et § wEegul aitedy

i o - e
T o F 2, IF T IR FEE F v W A - e Ay @
TRafi fa 8. o/ e SMER F T - AW W AFR B W & T
F AT A F T W FAR W F T L. TR0, AN G A
T & @ 7468 FS F I3 @

ii. ‘oRugemr & fom et T8 ofnyfei’ & difem @ aieiee
e e 9% % s 11 @ 2007 & T WRIF F SR, 36
3 31 A 2008 F WA a9 F faw, ‘aifd o A wiEtn fafae w e
i 9 g gl © A - ofen @ o5 d W R o e

(Revised 2005) 4075.64
On account of payment of drafts under reconciliation 0.10
18.8 Miscellaneous
a) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:
Nil (Previous year - Nil)
b) Status of customer complaints: As compiled by the Management.
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008 31-Mar-2007
No. of complaints pending at the beginning
of the year 454 322
No. of complaints received during the year 16461 16168
No. of complaints redressed during the year 15885 16036
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 1030 454
c) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman: As compiled by the Management
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning
of the year 0 0
No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
during the year 22 10
No. of Awards implemented during the year 18 10
No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 4 0
d) The Bank has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding their

status under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
and hence the disclosures relating to amount unpaid as at the end of the year
together with interest payable as required under the said act has not been
furnished and provision for interest, if any, on delayed payment is not
ascertainable at this stage.

18.9 Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

a)

Significant changes in the principal accounting policies.

i.  Dividend Accounting
During the year the Bank has changed its accounting policy in respect of
recognition of dividend on shares of corporate bodies from realisation
basis to accrual basis where the right to receive the dividend is established.
Consequently, the dividend income and the profit for the year are higher
by Rs. 4.68 crore.

ii.  Amortisation of Premium on HTM Securities
As required by RBI general clarification dated July 11, 2007, the Bank has
deducted the amortisation of premium on Government securities, from
“Income on investments” included in “Interest earned” which was earlier
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iii.

iv.

V)

o wfere fagan A o 3 31w 2008 H A a¥ & fAw s A 1020.22

FT @ (31 A 2007 F TG 9 F T T AW %.1036.79 Fg f). g 7

& T F FIET TN F U fm af F ovwel @ [ A B ™ €

forcoft wer aneieht forchedl onl STOR-WET o IER eTW/ET

faaeht Az A fawedt & - ARG [ IR AN-A F aw A 7}

% 7 vfaffa & e € @ E aw A B oman - o R T e ®

1 w1 AT 3T R T fen W e difvaw @ - Rt g st

Tasedl & THTH T & T O & (o R T g, aan A § 5 e

& gfmERY - 39 a9 & o § 13380 T A 3F g 2

©E gu

T F W, 95 3 e Rd §F 5 o Ren-fE & e o nafs s

G F H,FRA/AG AT G G b AT F w9 § (i e 8, 9

39 T SBT3 TG WA TG TG F 9§ i G A 8,

wHe - ey

I 9% 39 0% [dadl d@mEs 15(1995) F SFR FHa Farghy faan
& A Zam &1 STHeA F a1 9% F 01 WS 2007 T AW A 15
(Senfe - 2005) ‘FHart - Ay A9 AR FA 2. TROmEE
I3 ffy & 2425670 FAT F AR AAE LT g0 €. T
£.3723.74 FT T A § Fafem € 37 8.351.64 FT (8.181.06 FS
F I W N F BISH ) AFfAy FHAW Raends ¥ Fahm 2.

1. 9% 7 e A B T T o AR % AW FAT FH P by
FT I M 2. TEIR, 3.4075.64 FAS 7 w0l Afd (2.181.06 F0F
A & NG H SISH) F AT AN 7T ARG F H
@@ F fomn w2,

I, TG A 15 (FOfEm 2005) & Tmevn & aomeey & 73 amM €192.69
T T AF & T L.

§) Efr - gd wd : qvit e

Teramor o ad  fgen o
LELUE] 36.70 (17.47)
e =4 13.33 16.38
=7 5 T A - 264.76
I I 3.31 242
et - federy

i from femw deeEn

e Ao § a@r A - 15 (S 2005) FsmerEn g faas Yo
qro, TR Ao & Rl gaild €

Forarr e A e
fraa feeemwr - e & oW e A uRed=

01 3rde 2007 ® fad Raens Sy @ioqT & ARG 15929.00  3527.00
A I A 42314 126.15
=N A 1290.00  285.00
e wfAl () 219.62  (72.97)
g feaens (1051.76)  (321.00)
31 A 2008 F e Raem e @ &gy 16810.00 3544.18
aieT efeet § uRied

01 ad 2007 S FISAT M 1 ARAG SR g 1220526 3527.00
FroAT Al W gen Afeers 976.42  269.72
TR & SR 884.14 5.00
g feaens (1051.76)  (321.00)
A T 7074 6346
31w 2008 H AT A

3 g @ g 13084.80 3544.18
TR & TAUE qod qen AT et

& I o T TR

31 2008 F AfE A # 9 g 16810.00 3544.18
31 °d 2008 F A M W I g 13084.80  3544.18
Ff/ (afEry ) 3725.20 f®
qE A T <ft T fam g @ Ezc s
e e / (3mfi) 3725.20 EEca
e & w@ ° el T ar

e 3725.20 Erca
qam ® A faa 3@/ (anf) 3725.20 &

b)

<)

iv.

V.

included in “Other income” amounting to Rs. 1020.22 crore for the year
ended March 31, 2008 (Rs. 1036.79 crore for the year ended March 31,
2007). Prior year figures have been reclassified to conform to the current
classification. This change in accounting procedure does not have any
impact on the net profit for the year.

Mark-to-Market gains / losses of Forex OTC options

The Bank has changed the accounting policy in respect of accounting of
Mark-to-Mark (MTM) gains / losses in case of forex OTC options, where-
by the balance in premium received on options sold and premium paid
on options bought have been considered from this year to arrive at MTM
value for forex OTC options. Consequent to this change in the accounting
policy, the profit for the year is higher by Rs. 133.80 crore.

Segment Reporting

During the year, the Bank has reclassified its primary segments as Treasury,
Corporate/Wholesale Banking and Retail Banking business in line with
the directions issued by RBI. The Bank had hitherto been classifying
Banking and Treasury operations as primary segments.

Employee Benefits

I. The Bank had hitherto been measuring the liability for employee
retirement benefits as per the erstwhile AS 15 (1995) “Accounting
for Retirement Benefits”. The Bank has adopted AS 15 (Revised 2005)
“Employee Benefits”, effective from 1% April 2007. Consequently an
additional obligation of Rs. 4256.70 crore has accrued as on that date.
Out of this, Rs. 3723.74 crore pertains to pension benefits and Rs.
351.64 crore (Net of deferred tax assets of Rs. 181.06 crore) pertains
to long term employee benefits.

Il.  The Bank has exercised the option of charging the additional
obligation to Revenue & Other Reserves. Accordingly, the transitional
liability of Rs. 4075.64 crore (net of deferred tax assets of Rs. 181.06
crore) has been set off against transfer from Revenue & Other Reserves.

Ill.  Consequent to the adoption of AS-15 (Revised 2005) profit before tax
for the year is higher by Rs. 192.69 crore.

Prior Period Items: Domestic Offices

Particulars Currentyear  Previous year
Depreciation 36.70 (17.47)
Operating expenses 13.33 16.38
Interest expended 264.76
Other income 3.31 2.42

Employee’s Benefits

Defined Benefit Plans

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension Plan
and Gratuity Plan as required under AS 15 (Revised 2005)

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
Change in the present value of the

defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation

at 1st April 2007 15929.00 3527.00
Current Service Cost 423.14 126.15
Interest Cost 1290.00 285.00
Actuarial losses (gains) 219.62 (72.97)
Benefits paid (1051.76) (321.00)
Closing defined benefit obligation

at 31st March 2008 16810.00 3544.18
Change in Plan Assets

Opening fair value of plan assets

at 1st April 2007 12205.26 3527.00
Expected Return on Plan assets 976.42 269.72
Contributions by employer 884.14 5.00
Benefit Paid (1051.76) (321.00)
Actuarial Gains 70.74 63.46
Closing fair value of plan assets

at 31st March 2008 13084.80 3544.18
Reconciliation of present value of the

obligation and fair value of the plan assets

Present Value of Funded obligation

at 31st March 2008 16810.00 3544.18
Fair Value of Plan assets at

31st March 2008 13084.80 3544.18
Deficit/(Surplus) 3725.20 Nil
Unrecognised Past Service Cost Nil Nil
Net Liability/(Asset ) 3725.20 Nil
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet

Liabilities 3725.20 Nil
Assets Nil Nil
Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in

Balance Sheet 3725.20 Nil
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forarm Uy e deeet
o AR i ' W e e o

A FAT AT 42314 126.15
A AT 1290.00  285.00
oA -3 TG g (976.42)  (269.72)
T % AT R Faa amtas i (@) 148.88  (136.43)
g @ Ase g AW S 16

“FHAR F A AT T oY graEe

7 R T g 885.60 5.00
ISET IMRAAT T YT Gl 34X

qTEfereh Qe sl T

o MAA R FeIA gy 976.42  269.72
o A W AraS AT / (/1) 70.74 6346
oA ME W AAES qiaer 1047.16  333.18

qomus B it e duar / ()
& U AR 3w vty @l wERE

01 smd 2007 F fRaff & FER fraa WRfAs @@ 3723.74 s
eI ke Bl 885.60 5.00
gt & swEH 884.14 5.00
T@W & 99 § @ T fEa W / (3) 3725.20 s

% F o faia a9 & AT o fEE A YO g, IR A wE
£652.76 FAT A ¥43.20 FIT F WG FA F A 2.

31 W 2008 F Raft & ER T=gd fafy oz Tom Ay & Fr - snfaar
% aft7 T o fafRem ferEm €

Togh Pt R

et @t gt T SmieE aeT SR
& % & %
$5 T@R F I 39.45% -
TS TR F gfofaar 24.59% -
JETTE &7 & qT 15.11% 5
d% & fEd s whe/aEty s e 16.54% 5
3F F SRRE 0.94% 100.00%*
e 3.37% -
il 100.00% 100.00%
*dg § @ T
T aTAteeh WTeRhed
feremur Yy AR Tege e
e a  frger wd
T T 8.00% 8.15%
[ AFE T I FIAE T 8.00% 8.00%
ELEGIE 5.00% 4.00%

Tt 3T qFE F (AT, T T B A, TEEHT H FHEAH, I,
TR A I TS IO A4 e - e § STy ofT A St fufy &
TR T 3R T 2. §6 UAR P ST QA iy F o § o owfa & s
T /e T F snenel W eneta T € erHaw W ff 98 W
0 & 3 g 37afy & A7 - WA 3= AqgE B @ G99 A 2 AEree
7 59 FET ¥ 9% g R T e W o el

ii) et wfass fafr

AR T TR FEF F S A S 5N SN o 0w - 15 F FEaa
Tadt fren-FEe & wed #, 9% g0 Wi s afs AR fEw ae e
TRy § S i 4F F A =T g B @ e . af F o § o
¢ 0 T T A R B T T T AL e, 9 A F
# or Gafim TSN @ IeaE T R T 2. €344.60 F0S AW F; A
AT A En ¥ FHAE e i S o g oY & efwlt Wi 9
F afrs iy A9 W BT T g F w0 F g § frn T R

iil) 3= _rafafer wHemd - famemw
% 13340 S5 F XN F A A @A @W A “FHAE FOPHE AT 3T

o graem’” ot & sr=ia e datary sHEr e | F T wE & W
# afrgE & forn T &

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
Net Cost recognised in the Profit

and Loss Account

Current Service Cost 423.14 126.15
Interest Cost 1290.00 285.00
Expected return on plan assets (976.42) (269.72)
Net actuarial losses (Gain) recognised

during the year 148.88 (136.43)
Total costs of defined benefit plans

included in Schedule 16 “Payments to

and provisions for employees” 885.60 5.00
Reconciliation of expected return and

actual return on Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets 976.42 269.72
Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets 70.74 63.46
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1047.16 333.18
Reconciliation of opening and closing

net liability/ (asset) recognised in

Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability as at 1st April 2007 3723.74 Nil
Expenses as recognised in profit and loss

account 885.60 5.00
Employers Contribution 884.14 5.00
Net liability/(Asset) recognised in

Balance Sheet 3725.20 Nil

The Bank expects to contribute Rs. 652.76 crore and Rs. 43.20 crore to its
defined benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity Plan respectively during the
next financial year.

Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension Fund as on
31 March 2008 are as follows:

Gratuity Fund Pension Fund

Category of Assets % of Plan Assets % of Plan Assets
Central Govt. Securities 39.45%
State Govt. Securities 24.59%
Public Sector Bonds 15.11%
FDR / TDR with Bank 16.54%
Bank Deposits 0.94% 100.00% *
Others 3.37%
Total 100.00% 100.00%

* Held with the Bank
Principal actuarial assumptions:
Particulars

Pension and Gratuity Plans

Currentyear  Previous year
Discount Rate 8.00% 8.15%
Expected Rate of return on Plan Asset 8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 4.00%

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial valuation, take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such
as supply and demand in the employment market. Such estimates are
very long term and are not based on limited past experience / immediate
future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long term, consistent
high salary growth rates are not possible, which has been relied upon by
the auditors.

Employees Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15 (Revised 2005) issued
by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, the Employees
Provident Fund set up by the Bank is treated as a defined benefit plan
since the Bank has to meet the specified minimum rate of return. As at the
year end, no shortfall remains unprovided for. Accordingly, other related
disclosures in respect of Provident Fund have not been made and an
amount of Rs. 344.60 crore is recognised as an expense towards the
Provident Fund scheme of the Bank included under the head “Payments
to and provisions for employees” in Profit and Loss Account.

Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of Rs. 133.40 crore is recognised as an expense towards Long
term Employee Benefits included under the head “Payments to and
provisions for employees” in Profit and Loss account.
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T § 9, e dufa FHEd-Reaw T § T U T gEe a1 e

e |, deialn wdemt - e KUk
I gt & THG B THABO & Y

AT STaprar F (T 88.00
2 IFFH FA AT Y 6 (A (TR [ 3eA) 25.12
3 T AR 18.40
4 o St SmEE 1.22
5 AfEfa © [EHEr =1 3.73
6 SHHE TR (2.02)
7 REIECIGREE S (1.05)

= 133.40

TE YA : YetH gRI Heheld TeRal T & 3T SEmaiatht g1 Witen feram
g,

1. EE arfafwrito
w) Y (SIaEE EE)

g e 3% & ety K- & euen ¥ d% 3 9@ 7@ (1) 9T
TR ST (i) AT aREe $ yaiE G § 9§ aigd G
et o e F o1 fa 18 e 2007 F e §. sftdt afiwh.81/21.04.018/
2006-07 & WA o fwn-fEel # srwifin €, A smeEn a5
A fomifd @t & srfaio/ g yafs g@sf & @ § e
- T
- FEE / aOF S
- g AT
& F a7 g IS ¥ SwWie g3 ¥ wEs SFe §Ug;
T R i qere, i S 99 2. a9, e FE # e s
i geraa HTET, S AR e ST IRem F SR W aAe 4 -
T F e (AT R T g
&) TR - IO G ¥ que A adwfma i R &t o
ShARey Ffaae Witer & T9HT TS F AGE Yo AR - qREret
& eF 3T TWY FH q A/ F A @ ndwied = o
A 2.
HRUNE / otk ATehT - FRURE / 9F AfEHT TS & Aqid UL @
WE, WA T A FE AT TN S Fe ##W - e
TR €. 399 S FOIE A YA WEH R0 A 99-37 Fa
¥aF F St €. 7 Wi AR fum Il & 1 - T9H gREe
<t wa €
e AT - G AfHT G P Swia TN dfHT T H oA s
2. T wrEni & FEgad ¥ Tete S 9E ¥ gee FROE TeH
FI TV ST FA T - Al Ak A WS . i
7 whun i 56 wE § e g
I SfeT SOEE - W G IWEH (F) ¥ (M) F Falq wEq TG
@ § 3% @ vaS g § sfwia afig e m g
yae & AT ¢ 3 swdan g, adta Awd 3 F S -
el it arienal U F E 74 TRAG T FGER FH 5
G A - 17 - G G @ See % ored 2.
T (wtitee E)
) 2 wfEred - 9w § ofEmid et
i) faReh AT - WA § AR uiE W FEes

a1 ara § e wEwE St gt
SITR-TE U ol We-ferervur
G dfET THE-TTE H A ST . THT T P/ AD I G
g AT g § fAEl W T  aen ¥ gwg [ s ge-faio
(THamTH) 01 31da 2006 ¥ e kT &, Rrwes aefta Fefton s
(HET F@) TF T 999 THE 4A0 F T 2. et e (W §20)
faferal it afae ¥9 8 @l &, 9 e s § S a syt
% B0 § IET & & o MR qA% FH H A HIGE B H 3 (A
P A (35hd T 8.
e S e O L e O
FRONE F F G ¥ BT ZE G W FRwe/AE S W ga
dfT vfETE S T TREeE @S ¥ FEfE €, dEER e Ry
TCE, 9 g9 T @ A o 79F G & FHAmdl @ gedd gag w@e
q T F I AN W A FY 7 g,
d% & ww T g el ot @A € R et @< & il wie
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)

@)

d)

B)
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D)

Details of Provisions made for various long Term Employees’ Benefits
during the year;

Sr. No. Long Term Employees’ Benefits Amount
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave

encashment at the time of retirement 88.00
2 Leave Travel and Home Travel Concession

(Encashment/Availment) 25.12
3 Sick Leave 18.40
4 Silver Jubilee Award 1.22
5] Resettlement Expenses on Superannuation 3.73
6 Casual Leave (2.02)
7 Retirement Award (1.05)

Total 133.40

Segment Reporting: As compiled by the Management and relied upon by the
auditors

1. Segment identification
A) Primary (Business Segment

In compliance with the then prevailing RBI directions, the Bank had

hitherto being classifying (i) Banking Operations and (ii) Treasury

Operations as the primary segments. The RBI vide their circular no.

BP.BC.81/21.04.018/2006-07 dated 18" April 2007, has modified its

directions, requiring the Banks to identify / reclassify the following

segments as primary segments:
Treasury
Corporate / Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking
Other Banking Business

The present accounting and information system of the Bank does not

support the capturing and extraction of the data in respect of the above

segments separately. However, based on the present internal organisational
and management reporting structure and the nature of their risk and
returns, the existing primary segments have been regrouped as under:

a) Treasury - The Treasury Segment includes the entire investment
portfolio and trading in foreign exchange contracts and derivative
contracts. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of
fees and gains or losses from trading operations and interest income
on the investment portfolio.

b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking - The Corporate / Wholesale Banking
segment comprises the lending activities of Corporate Accounts
Group, Mid Corporate Accounts Group and Stressed Assets
Management Group. These include providing loans and transaction
services to corporate and institutional clients and further include
non treasury operations of foreign offices.

c) Retail Banking - The Retail Banking Segment comprises of branches
in National Banking Group, which primarily includes personal
Banking activities including lending activities to corporate customers
having Banking relations with branches in the National Banking
Group. This segment also includes agency business and ATM’s

d) Other Banking Business — Segments not classified under (a) to (c)
above are classified under this primary segment.

The Management is of the opinion that the above reclassification meets

the requirements of the revised RBI guidelines and also is in compliance

with the requirements of the Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment

Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

i)  Domestic Operations - Branches/Offices having operations in India

ii) Foreign Operations - Branches/Offices having operations outside India
and Offshore Banking Units having operations in India

Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers

The Retail Banking segment is the primary resource mobilising unit. The

Corporate/Wholesale Banking and Treasury segments are recipient of funds

from Retail Banking. Market related Funds Transfer Pricing (MRFTP) is followed

under which a separate unit called Funding Centre has been created. The

Funding Centre notionally buys funds that the business units raise in the form

of deposits or borrowings and notionally sell funds to business units engaged

in creating assets.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and Liabilities

Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly attributable either
to Corporate/Wholesale and Retail Banking Operations or to Treasury
Operations segment, are allocated accordingly. Expenses not directly attributable
are allocated on the basis of the ratio of number of employees in each segment/
ratio of directly attributable expenses.

The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities which cannot be attributed
to any segment and the same are treated as unallocated.
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2) @z uRum/Segment Results
qMH

: UTeIfieh (SHaETS TE)

Part A : Primary (Business segments)

ECIREKCES
Business Segments

T

Treasury

FRATE/ANH FHT
Corporate/Wholesale
Banking

g dfEm
Retail
Banking

o= dfFT giEen
Other
Banking Operations

Total

~E
Revenue #

13982.33

15662.77

27654 .45

57299.55

TR
Result #

1230.76

4961.26

5617.52

11809.54

e =g
Unallocated Income /
(Expenses) - net #

(1370.64)

.w .
Operating Profit #

10438.90

oS
Tax #

(3709.78)

SFET .
Extraordinary Profit #

fraa &
Net Profit #

6729.12

I YA :
Other Information :

g At
Segment Assets *

192471.76

430917.27

93369.89

716758.92

et e
Unallocated Assets *

4767.39

5 At
Total Assets *

192471.76

430917.27

93369.89

721526.31

g A

Segment Liabilities *

179609.11

211301.94

307151.05

698062.10

I E
Unallocated Liabilities *

23464.21

B

A
Total Liabilities *

179609.11

211301.94

307151.05

721526.31

TE it (W E)
Part B : Secondary (Geographic Segments)

%gﬁ .
Domestic

faeeft
Foreign

I
Total

e 3
Current Year

Previous Year

e af Bl
Current Year

Previous Year

e af

EltH e af
Current Year

Previous Year

T
Revenue #

51493.43

40198 .44 6151.81

3809.15

57645.24

44007.59

amfiar
Assets *

632865.94

513812.16 88660.37

52753.08

721526.31

566565.24

# 3] e 2008 F Raf % IR
As at 31 March 2008

# 319 2008 F T A I ferg
For the year ended 31 March 2008

A frord e % U1 @ BP.BC.81/21.04.018/2006-07 i 18.04.2007 % 3TN WAL ¥ Uad [ T4 % 01 (g 78 & a7iws 7 23 T 2.

In view of the revision in the format, previous years figures have not been disclosed in view of RBI circular no. BP.BC.81/21.04.018/2006-07 dt. 18.04.2007.
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&, it
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. Re IF % fFw Ts @R
2. RT 4% A% LEE
3. WT d% e g
4, Ve d% e dg
5. W A% A%
6. W dF A I
7. BT IF A® T
8. ugstems FAfAT T feHIES IF
1. feoroft St srgufit

TgEtang ST (ArfeE) £,

1.

2. RT d% A® A (FE)

3. W dF o A (SHfaAmiran)

4. 3fEE ATE fTETA dF fa.

5. FAAa d% A §Ea Taet, (##)
6. M &% = A

HI ot Ax-afe srfmt
|, odtamg Geed Uz FAivad qEIS @
2. TEdeE Hied mhey fafide
3. THdtas SuwwEes s
4, wwetems H=gAA HE TR FwA L fA
5. Twdtans FU RRE @
6. THdaNs W A9 3.
7. THeftem F9 WS &, f.
8. Twdtamg FEW Uz THTY FEAT W A (#H)
9. TS HeF AATHS T . ()
10. TetaTs AEE IWENT FUA L ()
11, TS 2T EEAE .

V. feeft fesifem smufmat
. TEetae FU (IH) &
2. UgHleE hE¥ A9 (ZTHUAA) . ()
# 3 sl wgE T g fERE €
W . uge w0 R e st
1. ot $fvea fagag W9y d99de qEgT o, fa.
2. - AT .

T HEET

1. st greftor
iy gaw aror A A%
Faft Fewae T d9%
Bftag T 9%
Eceribiiniced
TR A 9%
RO A 9% ([d H aF AEAem § @t St
o Tl i
e g g §F
A et i
ARETE T fFET d
13 fem W 9%
14 TRiE A a6
15 vddta oo §%
16 yataa gt amfto dF
17 vty et gmfor S
18 we umft d%
19 Sehal UM %
20 IWEd AT a%
21 FE ot d%
22 fafEwn v gt aefto 4

= O 0 O\ B LD —

o — O

=T
I THeE B EEAN s

2. ot sruRee S 3z fa.
3. dua wwdems dF fa.

4. IF B W

€)

Related Party Disclosures : As identified by the Management and relied
upon by the Auditors.

1. Related Parties
A. SUBSIDIARIES
DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
State Bank of Hyderabad
State Bank of Indore
State Bank of Mysore
State Bank of Patiala
State Bank of Saurashtra
State Bank of Travancore
SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.

FOREIGN BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

SBI International (Mauritius) Ltd.

State Bank of India (Canada)

State Bank of India (California)

Indian Ocean International Bank Ltd.
Commercial Bank of India LLC, Moscow (##)
PT Bank Indo Monex

. DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
SBI Factors & Commercial Services Pvt. Ltd.
SBI Capital Markets Limited

SBI DFHI Limited

SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
SBI CAP Securities Ltd.

SBI CAPS Ventures Ltd.

SBI CAP Trustees Co. Ltd.

SBI Cards & Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.(##)
SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. (##)

SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. (##)

Global Trade Finance Ltd.

FOREIGN NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
SBICAP (UK) Ltd.

2. SBI Funds Management (International) Ltd.(##)
## These entities are jointly controlled.

B. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
1. GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd
2. C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

C. ASSOCIATES

Regional Rural Banks

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank

Deccan Grameena Bank

Ellaguai Dehati Bank

Meghalaya Rural Bank (Formerly knwon as Ka Bank
Nongkyndong Ri Khasi Jaintia)
Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank

Malwa Gramin Bank

Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Bank
Mizoram Rural Bank

Nagaland Rural Bank

Parvatiya Gramin Bank

Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Utkal Gramya Bank

Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

Vananchal Gramin Bank

Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Others

SBI Home Finance Limited

Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan
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Fhemd T ATz F L fA
. . d9 affEs fa

5.
6.
. Wk % WHE YL wiHER

o

[ - i e

2. f & . weEEd, g fRus 31 SHaEd 2008 7@
3. o Aw emAmd, wed fRwd 30 99 2007 7%

4. oft . F. FeIEH, yEY fRES § StEga 2007 §

f & g T el § @E-ad fRT T

G A (TTE) 18 & AT 9 F IR TR - [ saw’ =
§ gafom v & gaw § ¥ gwetww onfm T & T aw w18
& ST 5 P AR TIE 547 FH 741 I7@ Jaaa Frfa & waram
F R § SHURF TET N AFA A A B ARSI AAF TG

5. UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
6. SS Ventures Services Ltd.

Key Management Personnel of the Bank

1.

2
3.
4

Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman

Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director upto 31st January 2008
Shri Yogesh Agarwal, Managing Director upto 30th June 2007
Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director from 8th October 2007

Related parties with whom transactions were entered into during the

year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties which are "State-
controlled Enterprises" as per paragraph 9 of Accounting Standard (AS)
18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature
of Banker-customer relationship are not required to be disclosed in

8. a1 e R 2 respect of Key Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management
I, W-ua IFArarT . . Personnel. Other particulars are as under:
2. ¥ Hea faeT 1199 daade afdas . 1. C-Edge Technologies Ltd.
3. dF 1% Lot 2. GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
4, AU TgdtaE A% f. 3. Bankof Bhutan
5. ugsas @ wEAT R 4. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
: 5. SBI Home Finance Ltd.
6. W I IR fo 6. S'S Ventures Services Ltd.
7. o stfiwe, hri h
st AT, TzzEE (31.01.2008 7%) 7. ShriO. P. Bhatt
8 T, e Kips 8. Shri T.S. Bhattacharya (upto 31.01.08)
9. ot AW A, (30.06.2007 T) 9. Shri Yogesh Agarwal, (upto 30.06.2007)
10. o wH.F. FezEd, yau ew (08.10.2007 ¥) 10. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya (from 08.10.2007)
3. T IR v i
3. Transactions and Balances :
faam Fearh/ 99 sam J4@ Fa4 FHiffn arm
Particulars Associates/ Key Management Total
Joint Ventures Personnel
S1-aIf¥rEt / Deposits # 62.56 - 62.56
(295.37) (0.00) (295.37)
I A
Other Liabilities # 0.01 - 0.01
(1.76) (0.00) (10.76)
EIEEIE]
Investments # 3545 = 3545
(35.45) (0.00) (35.45)
Haa =t/ Interest paid * 3.16 - 3.16
(6.59) (0.00) (6.59)
A & T H 3ARAT I
Income earned by way of dividend* 2.94 - 2.94
(0.50) (0.00) (0.50)
I A
Other Income* 0.01 - 0.01
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
a=1 =19 / Other expenditure* - - -
(1.66) (0.00) (1.66)
LECERIECI
Management contracts * 5 0.54 0.54
(0.65) 0.15) (0.80)

(FreHl & R T ariFe MBa ad # 8 )

#31 7 2008 &t
* 31 7 2008 Ft

faft & oT7ER
U 79 & fore

(Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
# As at 31st March 2008
* For the year ended on 315t March 2008
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)

8)

)

Tz

| 319 2001 F A1 3G AN T g2 W § v enfeal W g weSt @
ErikicAce R Cild

fererur

31umet 2008 @t 31w 2007 @
Terftr 3 @R ferft o ER

T2 ¥ faU T weE fafem 43.29 164.73
& A WL TAE & I 1o

|7 ¥ 891 8.91
185 7@ 9.67 15.04
599 it 59 — —
an 18.58 23.95
kiRt cErE kR 3.76 5.00

% 7 for T wfefE Wt ot W fRU T uferew Wl # wfE A fH
2. TEER, T §99 ¥ @ yHtww T fH m d

i O S

% 7 F@ A 20, ‘R VAW IO F IR TG I AW W AT
Y T T A YN A 2. A F I, T F T e A oI gEEet
T A ATT G G N H I VW YA oM F 0 T 2. T
& W FE f I P T A F G gt AW TH A L

Teremur o] oW frgen ad
e 3w R T

& 9 YW A F A F U 3T

A a3t wE A g, 53,14,45,447  52,62,98,878
SiS : sl AT & B 9 R

W A g st WA @ den 5,09,911
F T T AR W AE R T F g

¥qF ARG i wAd B g 53,19,55,358
e = 6729.12 4,541.31
It U qF I (3.) 126.62 86.10
W F T IR AW A (3 126.50 86.10
it U T I (3.) 10.00 10.00

A W T A G

I of & <A, Rl & gEEE & g A ST A @\ H § 21943 F0g
(3t a9 .19.83 Fg) JAT AT .

ii. af & 4, e & IR R W AW & R ¥ gEg st
T I § AN 5 €.125.53 FAT & AT @W H ¥ w0 H yoadq
foran T, T Y A g e # T & R ‘oW wm § 9
¥ W 50 T A

iil. af & 4w & 181.06 BT (fTmet a9 i) &t T o il & T &
AR e T 58 dufary s Raer (Y9 # Sigw) & 7@ €. 532.70
T & YHAUN G T AAE W EE F WA ¥ FAEH &

iv. % @ @ fad sl W T 42.05 HT & (RFe ay -
S HT 2TAT £.483.68 FUT o), 38 HAW: 3= A - AN
3T T 3FAT - T H SiF X T E. YN wa H S| a
anfal @it A 1 AET-AAT (FA (AEEd €

ferarur 31 wref 2008 & 31 W 2007 H

9)

h)

Leases:

Assets given on Financial Leases on or after 1st April 2001: The details of
finance leases are given below:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008 31-Mar-2007

Gross investment in the leases 43.29 164.73

Present value of minimum lease

payments receivable

Less than 1 year 8.91 8.91

1to 5 years 9.67 15.04

5 years and above — —

Total 18.58 23.95

Present value of unearned finance income 3.76 5.00

The Bank has not compiled the data on the operating leases taken
and operating leases granted. Accordingly, no disclosure for the same
is made.

Earning per Share

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance
with Accounting Standard 20 - “Earnings per Share”. “Basic earnings” per
share is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Basic and diluted
Weighted average no of equity shares

used in computing basic earning per share 53,14,45,447  52,62,98,878
Add: Potential number of equity shares that

could arise on account of ESPS scheme 5,09,911 —
Weighted average number of shares used

in computing diluted earning per share 53,19,55,358 —
Net profit 6,729.12 4,541.31
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 126.62 86.10
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 126.50 86.10
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Accounting for Taxes on Income

i. During the year, Rs. 219.43 crore [Previous Year Rs. 19.83 crore] has
been credited to Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment of
deferred tax.

ii. During the year, Rs 125.53 crore was reversed to “tax paid in advance
account” by an adjustment to deferred tax liability in respect of
taxation of interest on securities on “due” basis, as the same was
earlier created by debit to “tax paid in advance account” based on an
expert’s opinion.

1.

During the year Rs. 181.06 crore (previous year Nil) has been netted off
by debit to Revenue and other Reserve by way of adjustment of deferred
tax on Transitional Liability of Rs. 532.70 crore towards long term
employee benefits (other than pension)

iv. The Bank has outstanding net deferred tax asset of Rs. 42.05 crore
(Previous Year-Deferred tax liability of Rs. 483.68 crore), which has been
included in other assets-others and other liabilities- others respectively.
The break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is
given below:

Particulars As at As at
Tearfit o argEm farfdr o e 31-Mar-2008  31-Mar-2007
Ersicicadcise Deferred Tax Assets
3 FUEA & A graee 195.44 Provision for wage revision 195.44 =
Aaffafy FHEr Raens & U g 181.06 . Provision for long term
employees’ benefits 181.06 —
TR fase & fau g afy 145.44 143.38
AL AL ’ Ex-gratia paid under Exit option 145.44 143.38
S 111888 271 Others 118.88 97.51
I 640.82 240.89 Total 640.82 240.89
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fererur 31 Tret 2008 @ 31 Wt 2007 F
ferfer & agEmr Ruft & ogER

MR o T

EECiE e I HE 103.00 103.27

yfoqfal W = 495.77 621.30

Eip 598.77 72457

foraret sTRIfie & emfaa/(S5amd) 42.05 (483.68)

W w0 @ e dutel § Rt
TqF &7 § frifia Frefarten Safal & R § 20570 g T (e o
%1570 FU3) & 9% N fZEw W g

w " Ol @ aw g g

! o Pftea fasay Wigg A9 gl i 10.80 aw 40%
(10.80)

2 H-us AT . 4.90 a 49%
(4.90)

(@ & U T aEs fed o & § )

G A 27 F 0 P AR, FIF € I RO FulE § 9% F 7 § gdfm
afal, e, o it = # ge AW WEHER IF AT &

eemur 31wl 2008 w31 W 2007
farft & srgER Ty & egER
Eenig
gt ativ st 63.21 52.13
o | — —
SYR-TTEr 0.35 0.21
I AT T g 27.05 20.60
RIE) 90.61 72.94
anfeat
adta e d% § T st smwiEt 0.01 0.0!
i § SRR ST A a9 ey I W N9 s 2.04 3.66
fafrem 2.62 247
afm — —
a=q ikt 15.03 19.79
I it 70.91 47.01
RIE) 90.61 72.94
7ot aftmee friE s
3
R = 5.69 0.04
I A 61.63 65.85
pin) 67.32 65.89
=T
=g foa T AN — _
TRAe =3 49.81 38.25
JEgH T A 6.43 10.07
pin) 56.24 48.32
Ik 11.08 17.57

IMREA @ STTETAT=IAT

9% gaEA F g #, af & <, e AT H B CH qHen T4 8
9 W d@ A 28 - “ofaal # ermumeer @ .

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008 31-Mar-2007

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 103.00 103.27

Interest on securities 495.77 621.30

Total 598.77 724.57

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 42.05 (483.68)

Investments in jointly controlled entities

Investments include Rs. 15.70 crore (Previous Year Rs.15.70 crore)
representing Bank’s interest in the following jointly controlled entities

Sr. Name of the Company Amount  Country of Holding %
No. Residence
1 GE Capital Business Process
Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 10.80 India 40%
(10.80)
2 C - Edge Technologies Ltd. 4.90 India 49%
(4.90)

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

As required by AS 27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income
and expenses related to the Bank’s interests in jointly controlled entities are
disclosed as under:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2008 31-Mar-2007
Liabilities
Capital & Reserves 63.21 52.13
Deposits — —
Borrowings 0.35 0.21
Other Liabilities & Provisions 27.05 20.60
Total 90.61 72.94
Assets
Cash and Balances with RBI 0.01 0.01
Balances with Banks and money at call
and short notice 2.04 3.66
Investments 2.62 247
Advances — —
Fixed Assets 15.03 19.79
Other Assets 70.91 47.01
Total 90.61 72.94
Capital Commitments Nil Nil
Other Contingent Liabilities Nil Nil
Income
Interest earned 5.69 0.04
Other income 61.63 65.85
Total 67.32 65.89
Expenditure
Interest expended — —
Operating expenses 49.81 38.25
Provisions & contingencies 6.43 10.07
Total 56.24 48.32
Profit 11.08 17.57

Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no impairment to the
assets during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 - “Impairment of
Assets” applies.
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3)  UTEU, 3MeRliHen ATl AR 3MeRiter it
&) YT T STERT-3TeTT feerur

e o o firgen o
T 3 TaHH

. W 3823.50 3014.61
I A W 105.00 88.50
e (219.43) (19.83)
I W 0.70 0.49
e R qeEE % o g (88.68) 379.23
AR SR W grEEe 2000.94 1429.50
E A W qEEH 566.97 589.19
I A & I graE 189.43 (23.06)
o 6378.43 5458.63
) IR yrerm

fermm Rk firgen ad
af & g e G Bz
T F AT R F A Erca Erca
oy e iEren

T)  3TeRTHeR duamel 3R MR RAEl @ fererr

wH Y. | faerm wfare ferarur
1 9% & (%5 U8 99 @ £ | F99E B 9 WA § odF A=
& &9 § afrelign T8 €. FEaEl & T w2 9% @ T sHiE

T 2 7 Fefaiedl & e oA
yftget g4 o it faa Rafe, g
Tl A TES gaR WIS,

2 FFET T faf st
& FWOT AT

% o fft @W ot TR # -
d el @ fageh fafva s, 43
foshed, aFe & w0, 4 Al a9 s
= fafg & 8. aa e g
yfasm faeeft @ & 9w ¥ S ®
T glhe A a= F foa 2. g fafer &
yftasare qd fAaffia & % SR T & g
& fardd g9 q@ & = / 97 T F
T ¥ faftma T yaE ¥ v €, @e @
fafma 3 giaagarg sree fafea o s
S T A FAE 3 oI €. S A,
% anafins 2wl & &7 § o far mr
2, sl & 9 oW & HAA &Y AW
T & T A ygw farne afm .

3 T, foe @ ged, wWaA
A I A A AT T
& T et

Il A dfbT sEaRE & woam
F &7 F 9% O TEH @ AT § ged
RO T TS IEH FW L. TAE R
§ 3% & TTeS 3 T IrEaf a3 8. At
T 9% A A Y AT AR A &
& a2 e e (ot a1 o afae &
™ W § oRa @ € a d% o Ry
¥ ST T BT

4 ¥ ® e o a5
RS &7 § AR 2.

d% A= & fafon amal, R ges
afidt faemefta €, & w2, dF A
T T 37 W g R o @ € S 3
o &% waem 7 e ™ g O A%
I T F AW I H 9 & A
F  gfEs €

k)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

a) Break-up of Provisions

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for Taxation

Current Tax 3823.50 3014.61
Fringe Benefit Tax 105.00 88.50
Deferred Tax (219.43) (19.83)
Other Tax 0.70 0.49
Provision for Depreciation on Investments (88.68) 379.23
Provision on Non-Performing Assets 2000.94 1429.50
Provision on Standard Assets 566.97 589.19
Provision for Other Assets 189.43 (23.06)
Total 6378.43 5458.63

b) Floating Provisions

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Opening Balance

Addition during the year
Draw down during the year
Closing Balance

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

c) Description of Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Sr. No. | Particulars

Brief Description

1 Claims against the Bank
not acknowledged as debts

The Bank is a party to various
proceedings in the normal course of
business. The Bank does not expect
the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material adverse effect on the
Bank’s financial conditions, results of
operations or cash flows.

2 Liability on account of
outstanding forward
exchange contracts

The Bank enters into foreign
exchange contracts, currency options,
forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and interest rate swaps with
inter-Bank participants on its own
account and for customers. Forward
exchange contracts are commitments
to buy or sell foreign currency at a
future date at the contracted

rate. Currency swaps are
commitments to exchange cash flows
by way of interest/principal in one
currency against another, based on
predetermined rates. Interest rate
swaps are commitments to exchange
fixed and floating interest rate cash
flows. The notional amounts that are
recorded as contingent liabilities, are
typically amounts used as a
benchmark for the calculation of the
interest component of the contracts.

3 Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents, acceptances,
endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking
activities, the Bank issues
documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers.
Documentary credits enhance the
credit standing of the customers of
the Bank. Guarantees generally
represent irrevocable assurances that
the Bank will make payment in the
event of the customer failing to fulfil
its financial or performance
obligations.

4 Other items for which the
Bank is contingently liable.

The Bank is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Bank and not
provided for. Further, the Bank has
made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of business.
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9)

8)

18.10

18.11

18.12

18.13

18.14

18.15

S AT NS TIATE JAL, AT/ =/ =rTer 3 STet qugian, e
& fUeM, T & A 9, SfEErm aeE, Saih e 50 A y5E & e
3T 39 IR BH & AU W A €.

MR AR & T feT TT gTeeri & Sar-sge

fererar el T Trgen
Y 71.90 63.38
T & A aRaET 19.90 12.76
af & Fm FH 14.36 4.24
I oy 77.44 71.90
feremeft aaw R

T dH F AT T AT A% T 50 AA e A AF AT F W
fopa T smeat fiuefta wwEid 31 @SR 2007 F HFAMG & T, T FHA
% o FEt=ae & g §, 9@ ¥ . 575 $UF & qEEH Ha T
€ - S I | FaRE 2007 § §AE @ A 6 - GWA F BA0 A%
SR 39 ¥ Hl 2.

ATt e

feis 25 ST 2007 F g FH AE F dSF 5N GHEAISH - A F A
& TEEN,, 3% 5 qOl: Afa TeEw 49 - I o waR” #@ 9% ¥ fwg g
2. Y A A, 9 YN, R R 9 @ o= qnEE 5w
foran ST A 2. aAIE % FEWef @9 % v, I A9 @ A’
§ ¢ W A fan T g

e fowen

d% 7 I FAE F U & eV e fame A st & af §
AT, e fawmer & aefiT Fa 140.00 0T T0C (get 79 478.30 g F90)
F ouE @ ® oA A @t wW ¥ 3 R m E

IR HAETT WIAT [AeRit Ea/Iedt @

wrErs, T Pt i SR $5 & e & 9 5937 F gEEeE 3
TR 2007 T F Ay F A 0 T 2. S yfated & guEe /
& o0 Fam 3oTC o R €. 39 oM, faReh qm, @, qE - da-a o s
TA-E & TR & (U 3a R 1 | €. §9 YA @ AR 9% & e G
T HE 4 95T 8 A ¥ JW A b o1 T .

Yy faftr # erfefiem 3fvrem

A TR, 9% B TuA (Y FrawEd § 9 sfrated € % d% a9 &
10% S {3y ¥ sfwrar S| 9% SRR 7 gIa @ § 6 dF Ay 5
et & STaR (A § siveEm &2 R R, s@n o 15 (S 2005)
¥ SFIET A AR [eaAl & ATHE TAiw FIFY qaaE FH &
d% A famhta af & 9 Toq [0 § 3. 546 FT (BT a9 8. 864 FE)
1 A AWE (|

et af & offdsl &1 9 9 & MFS § faE W A 3 I 3 IS
T AEEy, TR @ (e @ e g, fo meet § qwdt fwd
S & fRn-fordl / o A & U FHAB Vel AN e T & 39 fa
T % AFE T R E

d) The contingent liabilities mentioned above are dependent upon the
outcome of Court/ arbitration/out of Court settlements, disposal of
appeals, the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned parties, as the case

may be.
e) Movement of provisions against contingent liabilities
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Opening balance 71.90 63.38
Additions during the year 19.90 12.76
Reductions during the year 14.36 4.24
Closing balance 77.44 71.90

18.10 Pending Wage Agreement
The Eighth Bipartite Settlement entered into by the Indian Banks’ Association
on behalf of the member Banks with the All India Unions of Workmen expired
on 31st October 2007. Pending the execution of a new agreement a provision of
Rs. 575 crore has been made in the accounts for the Bank’s estimated liability in
respect of wage revision to be effective from 1t November 2007.

18.11 Proposed Merger
Pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the Central Board at its
meeting held on 25" August 2007, State Bank of Saurashtra, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Bank is to be merged with the Bank. The relevant scheme is yet
to be approved by the Government of India, RBI and other authorities. Pending
such approvals no effect has been given to the said scheme in these Accounts.

18.12 Exit Option
The Bank had implemented an Exit Option Scheme for its eligible employees.
The ex-gratia payments under exit option aggregating to Rs. 140.00 crore (previous
year Rs. 478.30 crore) have been charged to the Profit & Loss Account during the
year.

18.13 Inter Office Accounts / Government Accounts/ Suspense Accounts

Inter Office transactions between branches, controlling offices and local head
offices and corporate centre establishment have been reconciled upto 31
December 2007. Further, pipeline transitions in respect of foreign exchange, gold,
currency transactions and Government transactions are under reconciliation.
Steps for adjustment / elimination of outstanding entries are in progress. These
balances are subject to reconciliation, the ultimate effect of which is not expected
to be material.

18.14 Additional Contribution to Pension Fund

The Bank’s Pension fund rules state that the bank shall contribute 10% of salary
to the Pension Fund. The Government of India, have advised the Bank to
contribute to the Pension Fund in accordance to the funds rules. However, in
order to comply with the Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005), and to make
adequate prudential provisions in accordance with the actuarial valuations, the
Bank has made an additional contribution of Rs.546 crore (previous year Rs.864
crore) to the Pension Fund during the financial year.

18.15 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary
and determinable, to make them comparable with current year’s figures. In cases
where disclosures have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines /
Accounting Standards, previous year’s figures have not been mentioned.
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RS ©E o STATE BANK OF INDIA

31 Wre 2008 il WATE 9 o U TeRet yag ferawur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

(000 #1 Bre femn mw B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 & T T
Year ended 31.3.2008
(31 current year)

31.3.2007 & HuME af
Year ended 31.3.2007

(frzen ad

previous year)

TRETAT I HTul & Tehdl Uae
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (8,568,654)
o™ S eeat @ THRdt ydae
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (27,980,117)
T FE T @ ARdt g
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 193,711,165
el Ud Al OAdedl A THae uiad
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 157,162,394
T 9 % MWW W Wl Td Ahdl A

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 519,686,900

oot fama @ ¥ TRaddl & gua
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES (2,185,944)

9% H GATE W Twhdl TS Ahdl GHqed
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 674,663,350

o4 mg >4

(17,640,724)

(2,965,555)

94,941,131

74,334,852

445,600,011

(247,963)

519,686,900

o TRYTE hrdhellUl | -ehdl TaTE

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
& g4 T9aet oW / Net Profit before Taxes 104,389,003
TaESE / Adjustment for
HeI=TH Tk / Depreciation charges 6,799,791
TP ARl Afed o9 Ml & fasd | oA

Profit on sale of fixed assets including leased assets (110,409)
fafe & faa W @19 / Profit on sale of investments (16,498,391)
fafg & YAY®T W & / Loss on revalution of investments 7,035,007
FATRN M&Adl & U Y€ / Provision for NPAs 20,009,363
Ak A& T g&E™ / Provision on Standard Assets 5,669,669
fafaem W HIg™ / Depreciation on Investments (886,815)

I Al W &g (37 JrEagH 9iea)
Provision on other assets (including Other Provision) 2,244,563

ST / HgE 3T / &AE TR SH W gEEE /
Provision on Subsidiary/JVs/ RRBs (350,260)

A ¥ uTa ey (fafaee srfde)
Dividends from Subsidiaires (Investing Activities) (1,974,055)

e AEl W HeW A (famu FRfwaT)
Interest paid on SBI Bonds (Financing Activity) 17,114,085

143,441,551
qIMT : T &L / Less: Direct Taxes (42,355,383)

37 T / SUB TOTAL 101,086,168

76,250,791

6,023,923

(74,720)
(5,677,812)
6,407,190
14,295,031
5,891,898
3,877,142

(230,556)
(84,943)
(5,981,203)

8,474,287
109,171,028
(42,821,253)

66,349,775
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(000 i Bre feom T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 & TATE
Year ended 31.3.2008
(I 3 current year)

31.3.2007 & Fu@ a8
Year ended 31.3.2007

(froer a8

previous year)

w

o4

TS / Adjustment for
SHRIET & gfas/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

YR - Ul F gfg/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings

fafqe # (3fE)/&H / (Increase)/Decrease in Investments

SEl § (3FE)/@H / (Increase)/Decrease in Advances
o1 el o grawEl # gfg/(FH

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

o omfidl # (fE)/®H / (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

fETen e 5 ged fHead Jad
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

AT ShrfeheTdl © —ehel wearg
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sl / qYEa-sgE | fafree (IfE) / S

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments in Sub/ JVs

T fafaml ® Affa g

Income earned on such Investments

ga fdl § (3s)/wH

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets
fafrem wEfeamt & |/ faa Tt
NET CASH FROM IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

TIaUIouT HrheTdl | ohdl UeTE
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

IR St / Share Capital

3R WifHEW / Share Premium

T FT H A / Issue of Subordinated Debts
o sie el

Issue of Subordinated Bonds

o s died

Redemption of Subordinated Bonds

(el W ¥ A / Interest Paid on Bonds
e A e

Dividends paid including tax thereon

fomiwuT SwTEeRedl gRT Uaw foeer Aehdt
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(17,718,648)
1,974,055

(12,235,524)

1,051,715
165,883,942
60,235,000

9,027,000

(16,752,000)
(17,114,085)

(8,620,407)

1,018,828,515
120,240,761
(374,636,388)

(814,326,390)

130,153,951

(189,915,271)

(8,568,654)

(27,980,117)

193,711,165

(2,338,227)

5,981,203

(6,608,531)

17,388,000

94,429,000

(8,474,287)

(8,401,582)

554,750,341
90,620,909
84,874,735

(769,650,607)

(32,521,510)

(12,064,367)

(17,640,724)

(2,965,555)

94,941,131
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(000 i Brg fea T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2008 & TATG af
Year ended 31.3.2008
(I € current year)

31.3.2007 & AW T

Year ended 31.3.2007
(frwen af previous year)

U o8 oh AW W Aehdl Td Aehat dUed

D.

m

m

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

g A5 (3EF faesh wiE iz qur @l giufE §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)

qdftg sd 9% & St

Balances with Reserve Bank of India
& F SUQIEr qO7 Wi ud ofey I W YT gRrs
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

I / Total

EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS
T qE (A

Revaluation of Sub ordinated Bonds

faesht qz1 fafma oRffa

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

=@ / Total
T8 TETT U ekl WS Aehel HEIEN

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

T THd (389 fadelt it A qun @l gimE @)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)

gty std o § SHRREt

Balances with Reserve Bank of India
FH § STHNCE dO A UH e I W YT G
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

TG / Total

25,301,193

265,463,057

228,922,650

(1,291,723)

(894,221)

32,203,111

483,143,047

159,317,192

519,686,900

(2,185,944)

674,663,350

(247,963)

228,922,650

20,802,305
195,724,734

229,072,972
445,600,011

(247,963)

25,301,193

265,463,057

519,686,900

T

ST . hfetar

3TEUT THATE

1. 31 7% Feed

. (dftwet) s w&=
1. . TegE Sart
oft gu FAR I
sftaedt vaTHe Mt

TH. &, WL
yeie e 31T g5t o
TS SifiEn SR

3 YeRTIT HeE
LI

HIARIT
2 g, 2008

SIGNED BY:

Ananta C. Kalita
Arun Ramanathan
Dr. Deva Nand Balodhi

Dr. (Mrs.) Vasantha Bharucha
Prof. Md. Salahuddin Ansari
Suman Kumar Bery
Smt. Shyamala Gopinath

S.K. Bhattacharyya
Managing Director

and Chief Credit & Risk Officer

Directors

O. P. Bhatt

Chairman

Kolkata
2nd May, 2008
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T,

A@TUieTeRt st e

TR o W,

I

TAT BT o6 AufEm, 1955 & a/r 41(1) &
saifq fgad &9, 9T B2 d% & el
dGTierE IF & qoT, o I G @ qer
T4 yaR faa & aR ¥ $HE WER H TSN
ot i ged 4 %
T AT R dF & 31 71 2008 F Yo g
R 3 TE F W 99 F A R TN wh
T Tehell WTE (e & drarodien & €. I focig
faoot & fefafad & 9@ Wi €
) =19 Frafad, diee ©Hg g9= FEfa,
FURE TE F (F=319), TA-FRIE 98
(F=9), TEww I yae g (F51),
T Ty rE S e ga @t 8,

1) 8171 9ty vr@EmM e wrder 5=
dETES 4

111) faRsr e 35 vmam, et dEmder Wy
ﬁ@mﬁ&iﬁ | Er’ﬁ; qdqr

V) 2306 3 9RAT W fSFet ST
farforat o geus g yAnE & ¢ 8. &
rerETifer SmEreT & few i & 0.81%,
SRR 2.16%, =1 314 | (.53% a1 A
=g 1.35% ®.

3 focty foawor d%-yaed @ @ 8. &9
e o7 daErder-Fed & SMYR W g faddta
foaoll W Sifma gE F <.

TR U AWIRA-FE IRA H g W
AT AH & IR fHAT 2. 3T AHH B
il g5 oTde i St € 6 g9 Tuf Armrien
F WS §H YRR FAC AT froqifed w1, qifn
79 gufed §9 ¥ 39 91 § 7Y @ 9 (% it
foaeont | fowaesq =t g Taq e T&
fRu Tu 7. dwreder & dd oty faewn §
THT T 3T gHSAFON F guefq F 2w MU
Treg i I YR W S1F H St 8. A@rade
& Tq gaEE § T q@-fasid adr 3qE
el & fAgiter qen guy fasfta faewor &t
gEfd F Gearsd ff fFar s 2. 5 favarg @

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To

The President of India,

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of
India, appointed under Section 41(1) of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the
Central Government upon the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow State-
ment of the Bank.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
State Bank of India as at 31t March 2008, the
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow State-
ment of the Bank for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. Incorporated in the said finan-
cial statements are the accounts of:

i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head Of-
fices, Corporate Accounts Group (Central),
Mid-Corporate Group (Central), Stressed
Assets Management Group (Central) and
forty two branches audited by us;

iil) 8171 Indian Branches audited by other au-

ditors;

iii) 35 Foreign Branches audited by the local au-

ditors; and

2306 other Indian Branches, the unaudited
returns of which are certified by the Branch
Managers. These unaudited branches ac-
count for 0.81% of advances, 2.16% of de-
posits, 0.53% of interest income and 1.35%
of interest expenses.

iv)

These financial statements are the responsibil-
ity of the Bank’s Management. Our responsibil-
ity is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes ex-
amining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments. An audit also includes assessing the ac-
counting principles used and significant esti-
mates made by Management, as well as evaluat-
ing the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
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f& g9 dEmde & TR A & AT U
Tfd SMER 9aq HIl @,

qom S A wd wf @ deedt fafre
AT, 1949 3t g s & Hawr: %" 3R
‘g HEl § d9R T T § e ¥ 9wdty ®e
da AfAfTEm, 1955 o1 39 Sfata v fafram &
IYdYl & IER I IER W g

31O A afafda fou fomr, &n fodia faewor @it
ST 18 & feweft 18.14 & UfA &4 MFe
g af & 9, 9% I 9@ qES 15 (FEE) &
JEEEl & ueE § 9vH Ay ¥ ® 546 F0E
F1 AR AU 6 3, FTAIfF I8 3¥a I”d
WHR 3 I 34 e - R & omga 4 §
fF T SivEM 9 ¥ 7d yRdE €2 dF T
foammacht, 1955 & wenes 9@ foar m 2.

T T | o & a% g IHe § aU7 89 R

T TR & STER T A S 36 3T 2T=8

2 & W UfSd, 9% F aed ¥ f@Er T8, &

faid @ 7 &

F) ()yqE @ #ffed & faewor @ adw-
feofirl & W U8 §M W qees g ud
et ©, ol g avas SR Wi
g 1 38 39 YHR AR fFA TR
I8 31 A" 2008 Ht dF & HHHS BT Fet
it gt e <wfan ©;

(i) yq@ o@r fifed & fagor @ adw-
fooforl & g U3 TN W A U9 8
T 3t fTis B guw 9% & T
T 9 Iwlar €; q

(111) <t garg faaer, gt fafy & gara
% & Ahdl JATE F1 Ge UG 9AF T g
T B,

T 9G¥ go=Ia: Wigd aan g &

FET 3.

(@) T S ot $IE TSR AR WiHT AW
2, & 98 S 3 wdiator faar e R
3N B 3§ GAlSS T4 B,

(M) B IFSM ¥ MU d% & dA4-3T 9% &
ApE-ay § & 7, a0

(F) d% & dEtaar T @Rt ¥ g faarfirat
T dEmder & 3Ry ¥ 3fud wE T

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ respec-
tively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regu-
lation Act, 1949 and these give information as
required to be given by virtue of the provisions
of the State Bank of India Act, 1955, and Regula-
tions there under.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw atten-
tion to note 18.14 of schedule 18 to the financial
statement. The bank has made additional contri-
bution of Rs. 546 crores during the year towards
pension fund to comply with the provisions of
AS 15 (revised) which is not in accordance with
the directions issued by Government of India, to
the extent that no amendments have been made
to the SBI Pension Rules, 1955 before making
such contribution.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us
and as shown by the books of the Bank, read with
paragraph 2 above, we report that:

(@) (i) theBalance Sheet, read with the Princi-
pal Accounting Policies and the Notes
to Accounts, is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing all the necessary par-
ticulars and is properly drawn up so as
to exhibit a true and fair view of the af-

fairs of the Bank as at 315t March 2008;

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with
the Principal Accounting Policies and
the Notes to Accounts, shows a true bal-
ance of Profit for the year ended on that
date; and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true
and fair view of the cash flows for the
year ended on that date,

and are in conformity with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India.

(b) where we have called for any information
and explanations, such information and ex-
planations have been given to us and we
have found them to be satisfactory;

(c) the transactions of the Bank which have
come to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

(d) the returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found ad-
equate for the purpose of our audit.
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arfieR Partner, 9.9. M. No. 044577
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Fd = YT T &,
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#7d &@r@rR Chartered Accountants
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